










             Item #: 2.E.1) 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR  
 
DATE:  JANUARY 20, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE (GPAC) APPOINTMENTS 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action:  That the City Council receive and confirm the nominations to the General 

Plan Advisory Committee, as follows: 
 
1) One nomination for each of the following neighborhoods by noted council member: 
  

Depot Hill (Sam Storey)  
Jewel Box (Kirby Nicol) 
East Capitola (Dennis Norton)  
West Capitola (Stephanie Harlan) 
Upper and Lower Village (Michael Termini) 

 
2) Confirm nominations from the following commissions/committees: 
 

Planning Commission   - Ed Newman  
Traffic and Parking Commission  - Linda Hanson  
Commission on the Environment  - Kristin Jensen Sullivan 
Finance Advisory Committee   - Jacques Bertrand 
Art & Cultural Commission   - James Wallace  
Economic Development  
   Committee of the Capitola  
   Soquel Chamber of Commerce  - Gary Wetsel 

 
3) Following confirmation of nominations, that the City Council, by motion and roll call vote, 
 adopt the proposed Resolution Appointing Members to the General Plan Advisory 
 Committee and directing the City Clerk to insert the appropriate appointees’ names. 
 

 
PURPOSE 

The purpose of this staff report is to provide information to the City Council for consideration in 
appointing representatives to the General Plan Advisory Committee.   

BACKGROUND 

On November 23, 2010 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 3845 Creating the General Plan 
Advisory Committee (GPAC) and Defining its Term and Charge.  The role of the GPAC will be to 
advise city staff and develop recommendations to update the General Plan. The resolution calls for 
an eleven (11) member committee consisting of representatives from various city commissions/ 
committees, as well as one representative from five (5) identified neighborhoods. Individual council 
members were assigned to each of the neighborhoods and applications received for their assigned 
neighborhood were sent to them for review and interviews with applicants. 



1-27-2011 AGENDA REPORT: GPAC APPOINTMENTS Page 2 
 

C:\Documents and Settings\mdeiter\Desktop\GPAC Appointments_stf.doc 

 
Each council member will announce their nomination for each neighborhood at the meeting. The 
nominations from the various commissions and committees are included in the recommended 
action.  The city council will consider and should confirm those nominations. 
 
A draft resolution appointing members to the General Plan Advisory Committee based on the City 
Council’s confirmation is attached for adoption. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 

None. 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 
1. Draft Resolution 
2. Neighborhood Map 
3. GPAC Membership Composition 
4. Recruitment Notice 
5. List of Applicants and Committee/Commission Nominees 

 
 
Report Prepared By: Derek Johnson 
   Community Development Director 
 
 
 
        Reviewed and Forwarded 
           By City Manager: ________ 

 



 DRAFT ATTACHMENT 1 

 

RESOLUTION NO.  ______ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA  
APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

 
 WHEREAS, on November 23, 2010 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 3845, a 
Resolution Creating the General Plan Advisory Committee (hereinafter referred to as the “GPAC") to 
advise the City of Capitola during the update of the General Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the GPAC has been established for a three year period, which expires on 
January 15, 2014, with the possible extension of this term to be considered by the City Council 
prior to that time; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council requested nominations for one member on the GPAC from the 
Planning Commission, the Traffic and Parking Commission, the Commission on the Environment, the 
Finance Advisory Committee, the Art and Cultural Commission, and the Economic Development 
Committee of the Capitola Soquel Chamber of Commerce; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each member of the City Council was assigned a neighborhood to receive 
applications and interview applicants for nominations to the GPAC as follows: 

 
Depot Hill (Sam Storey), Jewel Box (Kirby Nicol), East Capitola (Dennis Norton), West 
Capitola (Stephanie Harlan), and Upper and Lower Village (Michael Termini); and 

 
 WHEREAS, City staff provided notice on November 30, 2010, and solicited applications 
from the public to serve on the GPAC to be submitted to the City Clerk by Monday, January 10, 
2011; and,  
 
 WHEREAS, the City has accepted a total of twenty-four (24) applications for positions on 
the GPAC from residents and property/business owners; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council members and the Committees and Commissions have 
conducted interviews and have nominated a total of eleven (11) members to serve as the General 
Plan Advisory Committee. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Capitola that the 
following individuals were nominated, confirmed, and are hereby appointed to the General Plan 
Advisory Committee of the City of Capitola: 
 

NEIGHBORHOOD/COMMITTEE REPRESENTED  COMMITTEE MEMBER 
  
Depot Hill Neighborhood 
Jewel Box Neighborhood 
East Capitola Neighborhood 
West Capitola Neighborhood 
Upper and Lower Village Neighborhood 
Planning Commission      Ed Newman 
Traffic and Parking Commission     Linda Hanson  
Commission on the Environment     Kristin Jensen  
Finance Advisory Committee     Jacques Bertrand 
Art & Cultural Commission     James Wallace  
Economic Development Committee 
     of the Capitola Soquel Chamber of Commerce  Gary Wetsel 



Resolution No.  2 

C:\Documents and Settings\mdeiter\Desktop\GPAC Appointments_Res.doc 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by 
the City Council of the City of Capitola on the 27th day of January, 2011, by the following vote:  
 
AYES:   
 
NOES:   
 
ABSENT:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
 
                                                                   
               Dennis Norton, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________, MMC 
   Pamela Greeninger, City Clerk 
 
 









ATTACHMENT 5 

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED FOR 
APPOINTMENT TO THE GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
DEPOT HILL (SAM STOREY) 

Arthur, Bruce 

Dodds, Doug 

Gregory, James 

Mackenzie, Bryan 

Parker, Thomas 

Wetsel, Gary 
 
  

JEWEL BOX (KIRBY NICOL) 

Benton, Connie 

Burke, Ron 

Hogan, Kim 
 
 
EAST CAPITOLA (DENNIS NORTON)  

Coquilin, Frederick 

Emigh, Richard 

Ricca, Joel 

Wallace, Sandra 

Wilson, Ann 
 
WEST CAPITOLA (STEPHANIE HARLAN) 

Achkar, Michael 

Bernall, Erin 

Eastman, Tish 

Grenier, Celine 

Halterman, Rick 

Ikemoto, Jeanne 

Olin, Bradley 
 
 
UPPER AND LOWER VILLAGE (MICHAEL TERMINI) 

Adler, Pamela 

Cross, Sterling Nathan 

Emigh, Richard 
 



           Item #: 2.E.2) 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR  
 
DATE:  JANUARY 21, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: PLANNING COMMISSION COMMITTEE NOMINATIONS 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action:  That the City Council receive and confirm the Planning Commission 
Committee Nominations. 
 

 
BACKGROUND 

At the January 20, 2011 Planning Commission meeting, the following committee nominations were 
made: 
 

Traffic and Parking Commission  - Mick Routh 
Commission on the Environment  - Ron Graves 
Art & Cultural Commission   - Linda Smith 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT – None 

 

ATTACHMENTS - None 

 
Report Prepared By: Derek Johnson 
    Community Development Director 
 
 
 
        Reviewed and Forwarded 
           By City Manager: ________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\Planning Commission Appointments_stf.doc 



































Item #: 2.F.2) 

CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

FROM: FINANCE DEPARTMENT 

DATE: JANUARY 19, 2011 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF RDA CHECK REGISTER REPORT 

Recommended Action: By motion and roll call vote, that the RDA Board approve the Check 
Register Report dated January 7, 2011 as submitted. 

DISCUSSION 

The attached Check Register for the referenced date: 

Date Starting Check # Ending Check # Total Amount 
Checks 

1/7/11 2891 2895 5 $11,871.46 
The prior RDA check register report of Dec 23, 2010 ended with check number 2890. 

There were no checks issued for more than $10,000.00. 

As of 1/19/11 the unaudited cash balance in the RDA account is $4,385,771.57 

ATTACHMENTS 
Check Register Report dated: 
January 7, 2011 

Report Prepared By: linda Benko 
AP Clerk 

Reviewed and Forwa.~~d /J f 
By Executive Directo~ 



City of Capitola 

Payment Register 
RDA Checks Issued 1/7/11 

Check Invoice Status Invoice Date Description Payee Name Transaction 
Number Number Amount 

2891 01/07/2011 Open FLYNN, CAROLYN $700.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 
CBF-12-2010-1a 12121/2010 H Affordable Housing Plan Assi~ $500.00 

CBF-12-2010-1b 12/21/2010 Grant Writing and Economic Dev $200.00 

2892 01/07/2011 Open HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUN' $5,800.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

11-04 CSD 11/09/2010 2010 Sec Dep Program-Oct10 $960.00 

11-05 CSD 12/06/2010 2010 Sec Oep Program-Nov10 $4,840,00 

2893 01/07/2011 Open PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC $5.46 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

6481-0Dec10 12115/2010 Rispin Elee, Dec 2010 $5.46 

2894 01/07/2011 Open TEAMAN, RAMIREZ & SMITH $3,476.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

RDA Audit 09/10 12/23/2010 FY 09/10 Audit, RDA Portion $3,476.00 

2895 01/07/2011 Open WHARF ROAD MANOR HOME OWNER $1,890.00 

Invoice Date Description Amount 

2011-1 12115/2010 Jan, Feb, Mar 2011 Rent Subsid~ $1,890.00 

Check Totals: Total $11,871.46 

The attached checks have been printed and released under the RDA Executive Director's approval. 
Included are checks numbered 2891 to 2895 totaling $11,871.46 and dated 117111. 

These checks has been reviewed and authorized for distribution. 

The unaudited cash balance in the RDA account as of 1/7/11 is $4,397,643.03 

1/7/11 
Jamie Goldstein, Executive Director - RDA Date""""-- Debbie Johnson,A'feasurer - RDA Date 

Pages: 1 of 1 Thursday, January 06, 2011 



 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\3-B-Council 
Minutes_stf.docx 

            Item #: 3.B. 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
 
DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: CITY COUNCIL MINUTE APPROVAL – MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF 

DECEMBER 9, 2010, THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP OF JANUARY 10, 
2011, AND THE SPECIAL CLOSED SESSION MEETING OF JANUARY 10, 2011  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action:  Motion to approve the subject minutes as submitted.  
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Attached for City Council review and approval are the subject minutes.   
  
ATTACHMENTS 
 
Minutes of December 9, 2010, and January 10, 2011 
 
 
  
Report Prepared By:  Pamela Greeninger, MMC 

 City Clerk 
 
        Reviewed and Forwarded 
           By City Manager: ________ 

 
  



  11827 

          December 9, 2010  
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL      Capitola, California  
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
 

12:00 NOON - CLOSED SESSION - CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE  
CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY & CITY COUNCIL  

 At 12:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers, Mayor/Chairperson Norton noted that all 
City Council Members/Redevelopment Agency Directors were present. He made an 
announcement regarding the items to be discussed in Closed Session, as follows: 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Government Code §54956.9  
 One Case:  Macquarie Capitola Villas Inc. 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION (Govt. Code §54956.9a) 

Surf and Sand, LLC vs. City of Capitola (Surf & Sand Mobile Home Park) 
 Los Altos/El Granada Investors vs. City of Capitola (Castle Mobile Estates) 

Vieira Enterprises vs. City of Capitola (Cabrillo Mobile Estates) 
 

LIABILITY CLAIMS (Govt. Code §54956.95) 
 Claimant:  Eileen Cholden 
 Agency claimed against:  City of Capitola 

 
Mayor/Chairperson Norton noted there was no one in the audience; therefore, the City 

Council/Redevelopment Agency recessed at 12:01 p.m. to the Closed Session in the City 
Manager’s Office. 

 
The City Council/Redevelopment Agency met in closed session from approximately 12:02 

p.m. until 3:50 p.m. 
 

CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY (See Redevelopment Agency Minutes) 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
Mayor Norton called the Regular Meeting of the City Council to order at 7:12 p.m. on 

Thursday, December 9, 2010, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, 
California. 
 
ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
PRESENT: Council Members Stephanie Harlan, Michael Termini, Kirby Nicol, Sam Storey, and 

Mayor Dennis Norton 
ABSENT: None 
OTHERS: City Treasurer Jacques Bertrand 
STAFF: City Manager Jamie Goldstein, City Attorney John G. Barisone, Community 

Development Director Derek Johnson, Public Works Director Steve Jesberg, Chief 
of Police Michael Card, Assistant to the City Manager Lisa Murphy, and City Clerk 
Pamela Greeninger 

 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11828 

* * * PRESENTATIONS * * * 
 

Certificate of Appreciation to Jim Turcotte, Mechanic 
for Thirty Years of Service to the City of Capitola 

November 17, 1980, to November 17, 2010   [120-40] 
 Mayor Norton presented a Certificate of Appreciation to Jim Turcotte for his Thirty Years of 
Service to the City in the capacities of Public Works Department Streets Maintenance Worker, 
Senior Maintenance Worker, Streets Division Supervisor, Streets & Facilities Maintenance 
Supervisor and Mechanic.   
 
 Public Works Director Jesberg provided additional information regarding Jim’s service to 
the city.  He said Jim actually started in the summer of 1979 as a seasonal parks employee under 
the Youth Employment Service Program; he was as an hourly, seasonal employee in the parks 
division of Public Works.  After showing excellent work habits, he was hired again the following 
summer and then hired full time in November of 1980.  From 1980 until 1992 Jim worked in various 
positions in the Public Works Department in both the Parks and Streets Divisions.  From 1992 to 
1995 Jim was the supervisor for the Streets Division, which required him to be active in the day to 
day work details that included all aspects of a Streets Department, from paving and patching to 
beach maintenance and wharf repairs. Jim always took on any assignment with the same level of 
dedication and effort and saw work through to completion. From 1995 to the present, Jim has 
worked as the City’s Mechanic, servicing all motorized equipment.  Jim also takes on special 
projects for the City such as manufacturing and rebuilding the handrails in the Esplanade Park and 
stepping up and helping out during emergency situations in whatever capacity needed.  In 1991 
Jim received public acknowledgement for saving a diamond ring that had fallen into a storm drain 
in the Village.  Jim was honored as Maintenance Division Employee of the year in 1989 and again 
in 1996.  Public Works Director Jesberg congratulated and thanked Jim for his 30 years of service 
to the City and said Jim has been and remains a valuable asset to the Public Works Department. 
 
 Jim Turcotte thanked the City Council for this recognition. 
 

Certificates of Appreciation to Outgoing Advisory Committee Members: 
 

Linda Hanson for service on the Finance Advisory Committee 
from December 2008 to December 2010 [330-40/120-40] 

 Mayor Norton said Linda Hanson was his appointee to the Finance Advisory Committee.  
As a practicing CPA, Linda was a valuable member on the Finance Advisory Committee, and he 
thanked her for her two years of service.   
 
 Linda thanked the mayor for the recognition and said she loves Capitola and was happy to 
serve.  Mayor Norton noted that Linda also serves on the Traffic & Parking Commission. 
 

Darcy Horton for service on the Capitola Historical Museum Board 
from August 2006 to December 2010   [240-40/120-40] 

 Mayor Norton announced that Darcy Horton was unable to attend tonight’s meeting to 
receive recognition for her 4½ years of service on the Museum Board.  He said her certificate 
would be delivered to her. 
 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11829 

Dana Michelosen for service on the Commission on the Environment 
from June 2008 to December 2010   [430-05/120-40] 

 Mayor Norton said he has worked with Dana on the Capitola Commission on the 
Environment.  He appreciates her participation on the commission and thanked her for her service. 
 
 Dana Michelosen thanked the mayor for his recognition, and he said she really enjoyed 
serving on that commission. 
 

Jeanne Roddy for service on the Traffic & Parking Commission 
from May 2009 to December 2010   [470-60/120-40] 

 Mayor Norton announced that Jeanne Roddy was unable to attend tonight’s meeting to 
receive her recognition as the Pacific Cove Mobile Home Park Resident representative on the 
Traffic & Parking Commission.  He said her certificate would be delivered to her. 
 
 Mayor Norton advised that Certificates of Appreciation were also being delivered to other 
committee members who have stepped down from service and were not able to attend tonight’s 
meeting, including: 
 

• Susan Westman, Council Member Graves’ appointee to the Finance Advisory Committee 
from January 2007 to December 2010 

• Melissa Van Ness, Council Member Begun’s Appointee to the Commission on the 
Environment from February 2009 through December 2010 

• Nels Westman for service as Council Member Graves’ Appointee on the Traffic & Parking 
Commission from May 2009 and December 2010 

 
 Mayor Norton stated that he would also like to recognize two commission members not 
continuing due to being elected to the City Council, Planning Commissioners Stephanie Harlan and 
Michael Termini.  He then presented certificates of appreciation to Michael Termini for service as 
Council Member Storey’s appointee on the Planning Commission from December 2008 through 
December 2010, and to Stephanie Harlan for service as Council Member Graves’ appointee on the 
Planning Commission from December 2006 through December 2010.  
 
 Council Member Harlan said she really enjoyed serving on the Planning Commission with   
a great group of people sharing that work.   
 
 Mayor Norton announced that the presentations for the Community Bridges Lift Line and 
Meals on Wheels Programs are being rescheduled due to the illness of one of the presenters. 
 

Presentation by Catherine Patterson-Valdez, Program Director  
from Community Bridges – Lift Line Program   [330-30] 

 
Presentation by Lisa Berkowitz, Program Director  

from Community Bridges - Meals on Wheels   [330-30] 
 
1. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION   [520-25] 
 City Attorney Barisone announced that the City Council/Redevelopment Agency Directors 
met in Closed Session from approximately 12:00 noon until 4:00 p.m. In addition to all five council 
members/directors being present, City Manager Goldstein, City Attorney Barisone and Deputy City 
Attorney George Kovacevich were present.  Also, for part of the discussion during closed session, 
Henry Heater, the attorney who represents the city on two of the three pending mobilehome 
lawsuits was present telephonically.  
  



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11830 

1. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION   (Continued) 
 
 The items discussed in closed session were those items listed on the posted Agenda and 
the Addendum posted on December 6, 2010.   
 
Conference with Legal Counsel (Existing Litigation)   
 City Attorney Barisone reported that the City Council heard from him, Deputy City Attorney 
Kovacevich and City Manager Goldstein regarding the pending Mobile Home Park litigation 
pertaining to Surf and Sand, LLC v City of Capitola, which includes two lawsuits, one pending in 
federal court and one in state court; and Los Altos/El Granada Investors vs. City of Capitola (Castle 
Mobile Estates).  After receiving a status report, the council gave instructions regarding ongoing 
defense of the lawsuits.   
 
 The City Council discussed potential litigation concerning Macquarie Capitola Villas Inc. 
(Capitola Beach Villas).   Staff answered questions regarding potential litigation in that matter.  No 
reportable action was taken in closed session. 
 
 The City Council discussed the Tort claim of Eileen Cholden, which is on the City Council’s 
regular meeting Consent Calendar agenda for denial. No reportable action was taken in closed 
session.  
 
 City Attorney Barisone reported that there was no discussion regarding  Vieira 
Enterprises vs. City of Capitola (Cabrillo Mobile Estates). 
 
 2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 

A. Additions and Deletions to Agenda – None  
 

B. Public Comments 
 
 1) Marilyn Garrett addressed the city council regarding protests held in Santa Rosa 
regarding installation of SmartMeters and provided copies of a press release in that regard.  She 
also commented on the health effects caused by microwave radiation claimed by many individuals. 
 
 2) Greg Gomon, owner of the Frame Studio on 41st Avenue, addressed the council 
regarding the Capitola Road Traffic Calming Project.   He distributed copies of the staff report for 
the meeting of October 14, 2010, where the council directed changes to the project, as well as 
photographs of the project and of an accident that recently occurred.  Mr. Gomon said there have 
been numerous accidents in that location.   He expressed concerns that the approved changes 
need to be done now, and that the Council should give public works a priority to work on this 
project.  Mr. Gomon would like the new council to reinforce what the previous council did. 
 
 Public Works Director Jesberg provided an update on the project and informed the council 
that the plans need to be redesigned, and he responded to comments from council members 
regarding the dangerous situation existing there.  
 

C. Staff Comments – None  
 
D. City Council/Treasurer Comments/Committee Reports 
1) City Treasurer Bertrand said both Susan Westman and Linda Hanson have been 

valuable members of the Finance Advisory Committee, and he was pleased to see them being 
recognized for their service at tonight’s meeting.  City Treasurer Bertrand also congratulated and 
welcomed the new members of the city council and said he looks forward to working with them. 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11831 

2. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS (Continued) 
 

2) Council Member Storey questioned an accident involving a pedestrian that occurred 
on Kennedy Drive.   

 
Chief of Police Card reported on the incident and responded to questions of council 

members.  There was discussion regarding lighting in the area of the 900 block of Kennedy where 
the accident occurred.  

 
Council Member Storey suggested staff look into additional lighting at that location. 
 
E. Committee Appointments   

Note:  Appointments were made under Other Business Item 5.B. for City Council 
Representation on City and County/Multi-County Boards, Commissions, and 
Committees, and City Council appointments/reappointments of public members to 
various City Advisory Bodies. (See pages11833 through 11837.) 

 
F. Approval of Check Register Report   [300-10] 

Mayor Norton asked if council members had questions regarding the check register 
report.  There were none. 

ACTION: Council Member Nicol moved, seconded by Council Member Storey, to approve the 
Check Register Report dated November 19, 2010, including checks numbered 64838 through 
64904 in the amount of $105,512.32, and payroll disbursements for the November 19, 2010, 
payroll in the amount of $176,237.23, for a Grand Total of $281,749.55, as submitted.  The 
motion carried on the following vote:  AYES: Council Members Termini, Nicol, Storey, and 
Mayor Norton.  NOES: None.  ABSENT: None.  ABSTAIN: Council Member Harlan.  

 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Mayor Norton asked if there were any items on the Consent Calendar that members 
of the public or the city council wished to pull for separate discussion.  Council Member 
Nicol pulled Item 3.C.  

 
Council Member Harlan commented on Item 3.E. saying that the state added a $3 

surcharge to parking fines; therefore, the city needed to raise its fines so that the revenues 
from the parking penalties remain the same.  

 
Mayor Norton advised Item 3.C. would be discussed at the end of the meeting 

following Other Business Item 5.B. (See discussion and action on Page 11838.)  
 

CONSENT CALENDAR ACTION:  Council Member Harlan moved, seconded by Council Member 
Termini, to approve the Consent Calendar as recommended, with the exception of Item 3.C. 
which was pulled for separate discussion.  The motion carried on the following vote:  AYES: 
Council Members Harlan, Termini, Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Norton.  NOES: None.  ABSENT: 
None.  ABSTAIN: None.  

 
A. Approve Reading by Title of all Ordinances and Resolutions and declare that 

said Titles which appear on the Public Agenda shall be determined to have 
been read by Title and Further Reading Waived. 

ACTION: The City Council unanimously approved the reading by title of all Ordinances and 
Resolutions and declared that said titles which appear on the public agenda shall be 
determined to have been read by title and further reading waived. 

 
B. Approve City Council Minutes – None  
 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11832 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR (Continued) 
 

C. Adopt Resolution Setting an Interest Rate for Tenant Security Deposits for 
2011 at 0.06% Consistent with the County of Santa Cruz.   [750-10] 

 This item was pulled for separate discussion.  (See discussion and action on page 
11838.) 

 
D. Adopt Ordinance Amending Section 15.04.010 Pertaining to Adoption of 

Model Codes to become effective January 1, 2011. [2nd Reading]   [570-10] 
ACTION: Council Member Harlan moved, seconded by Council Member Termini, to adopt 

Ordinance No. 951, Ordinance Amending Section 15.04.010 of the Capitola Municipal 
Code Pertaining to Adoption of Model Codes, as submitted.  The motion carried on the 
following vote:  AYES: Council Members Harlan, Termini, Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Norton.  
NOES: None.  ABSENT: None.  ABSTAIN: None.  

 
E. Adopt Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 3744 and Revising the City’s 

Parking Penalties to Reflect State Mandated Surcharges for Certain Parking 
Violations.   [470-40] 

ACTION: Council Member Harlan moved, seconded by Council Member Termini, to adopt 
Resolution No. 3848, Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 3744 and Revising the City’s 
Parking Penalties to Reflect State Mandated Surcharges for Certain Parking Violations, 
as submitted. The motion carried on the following vote:  AYES: Council Members Harlan, 
Termini, Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Norton.  NOES: None.  ABSENT: None.  ABSTAIN: None.  

  
F. Deny Claim of Eileen Cholden and Forward the Claim to the City’s Liability 

Insurance Carrier.    [Claims Binder] 
ACTION: Council Member Harlan moved, seconded by Council Member Termini, to deny the 

claim of Eileen Cholden and forward it to the City’s liability insurance carrier.  The motion 
carried on the following vote:  AYES: Council Members Harlan, Termini, Nicol, Storey, and 
Mayor Norton.  NOES: None.  ABSENT: None.  ABSTAIN: None.  

 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – None  
 
5. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

A. Reconsideration of an Agreement between Macquarie Capitola Villas Inc. and 
the City of Capitola for Rental of Capitola Beach Villas, located at 1066 41st 
Avenue, for an interim period of six years.  [730-10: 1066 41st Avenue] 

  Community Development Director Johnson provided a brief summary of the 
background of this project and proposed agreement which had been previously denied by 
the City Council.  He went through the key points of the agreement and summarized 
changes of the revised agreement which were made by Macquarie based on resident and 
council member comments at previous hearings.  Based on staff’s review of the revised 
agreement, Community Development Director Johnson said staff would recommend 
approval of recommended action. 

 
  Community Development Director Johnson and City Attorney John Barisone 

responded to questions of council members pertaining to the agreement.  
 
  Robert Barnes, representing Macquarie Capitola Villas Inc., commented on the 

revised agreement and thanked the council for reconsidering it.  He responded to questions 
of council members. 

   



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11833 

5. A. OTHER BUSINESS (Continued) 
 
  Mayor Norton opened this matter to the public for comment at 7:49 p.m. 
 
  Carol Lezin, Commercial realtor in Capitola, said she worked with the original 

developer and the current owner of the project. She supports the proposed agreement and 
believes it is in the best interest of the community to have those units leased and occupied.  

  Greg Gomon, 41st Avenue Framing, expressed concerns about the agreement in the 
event the owner sells the project.  City Attorney Barisone said the agreement will be 
recorded and binding to all successors.  Mr. Gomon also commented on the resale value of 
the units after being rented. 

  Patti Boe, real estate agent, informed the council that her office is located across the 
street from the development and that she has met with other businesses in the area around 
the building.  The businesses all urge the City Council to approve the proposed agreement 
to approve renting the building.  

  Council discussion was followed by this action:  
ACTION: Council Member Nicol moved the staff recommendation with the addition of Gladys 

and Bain Avenues included in the parking restriction language, and direction to staff to bring 
this matter back for evaluation in one year.  Council Member Harlan pointed out that Gladys 
Avenue and Bain Avenue are already included in the parking areas.  Council Member 
Termini seconded the motion, thereby taking the following actions: 

  
1. Directed the City Manager and the Community Development Director to execute an 

Agreement with Macquarie Capitola Villas Inc., to allow rental of the Capitola Beach 
Villas, located at 1066 41st Avenue, for a period of time not to exceed six years, on 
behalf of the City;  

2. Approved the Notice of Exemption pursuant to CEQA § 15301, as submitted; and 
3. Added a condition directing staff to bring this matter back to the City Council in one year 

for evaluation. 
 

  The motion carried on the following vote:  AYES: Council Members Harlan, Termini, 
Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Norton.  NOES: None.  ABSENT: None.  ABSTAIN: None.  
 
B. City Council representation on City and County/Multi-County Boards, 

Commissions, and Committees, and City Council appointments/ 
reappointments of public members to various City Advisory Bodies.  [110-10] 

 
CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 

 Mayor Norton said he would be taking the lead on this item.   He asked if anyone from the 
public wished to discuss this item before the council began its discussion and made its 
appointments.  No one spoke.  
 
ARCHITECTURAL AND SITE REVIEW COMMITTEE  [740-15]  
 The City Council unanimously reappointed the current Architect, Landscape Architect, and 
Historian members as follows:  Frank Phanton, Architect; Susan Suddjian, Landscape Architect; 
and Carolyn Swift, Historian, for terms ending December 31, 2012. 
 
ART AND CULTURAL COMMISSION [1010-60] (Michael Termini) 

The City Council unanimously reappointed At Large Members Joyce Murphy and Jenny 
Shelton for two-year terms expiring December 31, 2012, and appointed Council Member Termini to 
serve as the Council Member representative on the Art & Cultural Commission. 

 
 The appointment of a Planning Commission representative was continued to the City 
Council’s January 27, 2011, meeting.  



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11834 

COMMISSION ON THE ENVIRONMENT [430-05] (Dennis Norton) 
 The City Council took the following actions regarding appointments to the Commission on 
the Environment:  
 Mayor Norton will continue to serve as the Council Representative on this commission. 

Council Member Harlan continued her appointment to the next meeting 
 Council Member Termini appointed Nathan Cross 

Council Member Nicol reappointed Greg Tedesco 
Council Member Storey reappointed Karl Forest 
 
Council Member Termini recommended appointment of Tiffany Wise West to fill the At 

Large Member vacancy.  
 
 The City Council reappointed Youth Member Kate Sylvan and Ex-Officio Members Steven 
Peters and John Ricker.  
 
 The appointment of a Planning Commission representative was continued to the City 
Council’s meeting on January 27, 2011.  
 
FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE [330-40] (Kirby Nicol and Michael Termini) 
 After considerable Council discussion, the following appointments were made to the 
Finance Advisory Committee: 
  
 Council Member Nicol will serve on behalf of Mayor Norton  
 Council Member Harlan would serve for the Vice Mayor *  
 Council Member Termini appointed TJ Welch **  

Mayor Norton appointed Bob Begun 
Council Member Storey reappointed Gary Wetsel 

 The City Council reappointed Christine Buechting to serve as Business Representative 
 
Note: * This was changed later in the meeting when Council Member Harlan decided she could not 
serve on this committee.  (See page 11837 for revised appointments.)  **Vice Mayor Termini will 
serve; therefore, he cannot appoint TJ Welch.  Council Member Harlan said she would like to 
continue her appointment to the Council’s next meeting.  

 
HISTORICAL MUSEUM BOARD [240-40] 
 It was the consensus of the City Council to appoint David Shoaf to the Historical Museum 
Board to fill the unexpired term ending in June 2012. 
 
PLANNING COMMISSION [740-50] 
 Council Member Harlan appointed Ron Graves  

Council Member Nicol reappointed Ed Newman 
Council Member Termini appointed Velanda Rigsby-Smith (aka Linda Smith) 
Council Member Storey appointed Mick Routh, and 
Mayor Norton reappointed Gayle Ortiz 

 
TRAFFIC & PARKING COMMISSION [470-60]  
 Council Member Harlan continued her appointment to January 13, 2011  

Council Member Nicol reappointed Anne Nicol 
Council Member Termini tentatively appointed Nels Westman  
Council Member Storey reappointed Molly Ording, and 
Mayor Norton reappointed Linda Hanson 
 
 

 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11835 

Traffic & Parking Commission (continued) 
 
 In addition, the City Council reappointed Margaret Kinstler and Ed Bottorff as Village 
Resident representatives, and Carin Hanna and Gary Wetsel as Village Business Owner 
representatives. 

 
The City Council received a message from Jeanne Roddy, who is  stepping down from the 

commission, and appointed Peter Roddy to fill the Pacific Cove Mobile Home Park Resident 
representative seat on the commission. 

 
The City Council continued its appointment of a Planning Commission representative to its 

meeting of January 27, 2011, pending recommendation by the Planning Commission. 
 

WHARF WORKING GROUP [280-10] (Dennis Norton and Michael Termini) 
 Mayor Norton and Council Member Termini volunteered to serve on the Wharf Working 
Group. 
 
 

COUNTY AND MULTI-COUNTY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES 
Mayor Norton announced that the council would now review its representation on the 

various County and Multi-County Boards, Commissions and Committees.  After Council discussion 
on each board, the following appointments/nominations were made: 

 
ADVISORY COUNCIL OF THE AREA AGENCY ON AGING (SENIORS COUNCIL OF SANTA 
CRUZ & SAN BENITO COUNTIES) [150-70] (Sandra Williams; Council Member Harlan, 
Alternate) 
 The City Council unanimously reappointed Sandra Williams to continue to serve as the 
city’s representative to the Advisory Council of the Area Agency on Aging; with Council Member 
Harlan serving as Alternate. 
  
AMBAG & AMBAG SANCTUARY SCENIC TRAIL COMMITTEE – [150-10] (Council Member 
Harlan; Dennis Norton, Alternate) 
 Council Member Harlan commented on the trail committee, saying that committee has not 
met for some time.  
 It was the consensus of the City Council to appoint Council Member Harlan to serve as the 
city’s representative to AMBAG and the Sanctuary Scenic Trail Committee, with Mayor Norton 
serving as Alternate. 

 
COMMUNITY ACTION BOARD OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY – [150-40] (George Winslow; Bob 
Begun, Alternate)   
 It was the consensus of the City Council to reappoint George Winslow to continue to serve 
as the city’s representative on the Community Action Board of Santa Cruz County, with Bob Begun  
serving as Alternate 

 
COMMUNITY TELEVISION OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY – [160-25] (Doree Steinman; Term 
Expires November 2012) No action was necessary at this time. 

 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE COUNCIL OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY – [150-70]  (Kirby Nicol and 
Michael Termini) 
 Council Member Harlan proposed that the Criminal Justice Council be eliminated since this 
committee has not met in years.   
 
 
 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11836 

Criminal Justice Council (Continued) 
 City Manager Goldstein said he and the police chief met with other law enforcement 
agencies and communities recently regarding interest in resurrecting the committee.  He would 
recommend appointing two council members in the event it does meet.  
  
 Council Member Nicol said he has served for 6 years and it has never met.  He would 
welcome the opportunity to continue to serve.  Council Member Termini said he would also serve. 
 
CULTURAL COUNCIL OF SANTA CRUZ COUNTY – [1000-05]  (Sam Storey) 

Council Member Storey was reappointed to continue to serve on the Cultural Council of 
Santa Cruz County. 

 
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ADVISORY COMMISSION – [430-50] (Gene Bensen; Term Expires 
4/1/2011) No action was necessary. 

 
LAFCO  (Santa Cruz Local Agency Formation Commission) – [140-55]  
 Mayor Norton asked if the city manager or community development director could provide 
an update on what might be coming up on LAFCO in the future. City Manager Goldstein said he is 
not up-to-date on LAFCO matters and would be happy to get a briefing from LAFCO staff and 
provide an update to Council. 

 
 The City Council nominated Council Member Harlan for appointment by the City Selection 
Committee when the seat becomes available in May. 

 
LIBRARY FINANCING AUTHORITY – [230-10] (Sam Storey; Michael Termini, Alternate)   
 It was the consensus of the City Council to appoint Council Member Storey to serve as the 
city’s representative to the Library Financing Authority, with Council Member Termini serving as 
Alternate. 
 
LIBRARY JOINT POWERS BOARD – [230-10]  (Sam Storey) 
 It was the consensus of the City Council to reappoint Council Member Storey to serve as 
the city’s representative on the Library Joint Powers Board. 
 
MONTEREY BAY UNIFIED AIR POLLUTION CONTROL DISTRICT – [430-50]  (Sam Storey) 
 The City Council unanimously nominated Council Member Storey to be considered for 
appointment by the City Selection Committee. 

 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SANCTUARY INTER-AGENCY TASK FORCE - [430-80] (Stephanie 
Harlan) 

It was the consensus of the City Council that Council Member Harlan continue to serve as 
the city’s representative should the task force meet again in the future. 

 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY CHILDREN’S NETWORK  - [140-70] (Sam Storey) 
 It was the consensus of the City Council that Council Member Storey continue to serve as 
the city’s representative on the Children’s Network. 
 
SANTA CRUZ CONFERENCE & VISITORS COUNCIL – [150-70] (Sam Storey; Term Expires 

April 2012)  No action was necessary on this board. 
 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT, ZONE 5 – 
[900-10] (Kirby Nicol; Dennis Norton, Alternate)   
 It was the consensus of the City Council that Council Member Nicol continue to serve as 
the city’s representative on the Santa Cruz County Flood Control & Water Conservation District, 
Zone 5 Board, with Mayor Norton serving as Alternate. 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11837 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY INTEGRATED WASTE MANAGEMENT LOCAL TASK FORCE –    
[930-55] (Council Member Harlan; Lisa Murphy, Alternate)   
 Council Member Harlan said she would be interested in serving on this task force.  It was 
the consensus of the City Council to appoint Council Member Harlan to serve as the city’s 
representative on the Santa Cruz County Integrated Waste Management Local Task Force, with 
Assistant to the City Manager Lisa Murphy serving as Alternate. 

 
 * After volunteering to serve on this committee, Council Member Harlan said she would like 
to give the Finance Advisory Committee position back to Vice Mayor Termini.  Mayor Norton said 
they would address that request after all other appointments were made.  (See below.) 
 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION - [770-05]  (Kirby 
Nicol; Norton, Alternate) 

Council Member Nicol said he would like to continue to serve on the RTC.   Mayor Norton 
said he would also like to serve.  Council Member Nicol said the commission has elected him to 
serve as vice chair.   

 
Council Member Storey commented that  with Council Member Nicol serving as vice chair 

and subsequently chair in the future, the city would be assured of a strong voice on the 
commission. Council Member Storey expressed interest in preserving that prominent position on 
the commission. 

 
After considerable discussion, it was the consensus of the City Council to reappoint 

Council Member Nicol as the city’s representative on the Santa Cruz County Regional 
Transportation Commission Board, with Mayor Norton serving as Alternate. 

 
Mayor Norton requested that this appointment be reviewed by the council next 

October. 
 

SANTA CRUZ COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT – [1130-10] (Stephanie Harlan; Sam Storey, 
Alternate)  

It was the consensus of the City Council to appoint Council Member Harlan as the city’s 
representative to the Santa Cruz County Sanitation District Board, with Council Member Storey 
serving as Alternate. 
 
SANTA CRUZ METROPOLITAN TRANSIT DISTRICT – [1170-30] (Ron Graves)  
 Former Council Member Ron Graves addressed the City Council saying he has offered his 
services to be the city’s representative on the METRO Board.   
 

After discussion, it was the consensus of the City Council to appoint Ron Graves to 
complete his term ending December 31, 2010, and to continue to serve as the city’s representative 
on the Santa Cruz Metropolitan Transit District for the new term commencing in January of 2011,   
with Mayor Norton serving as Alternate. 

 
* FINANCE ADVISORY COMMITTEE [330-40] (Kirby Nicol and Michael Termini) 
 Mayor Norton announced that the Council would now discuss Council Member Harlan’s 
request to reconsider appointments to the Finance Advisory Committee; she does not want to 
serve on this committee based on the number of other committees she has volunteered to serve. 
 Vice Mayor Termini will serve on this committee.  Council Member Termini then retracted 
his appointment of TJ Welch. 
 Council Member Harlan said she would interview applicants and make an appointment at 
the first meeting in January. 



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL – DECEMBER 9, 2010  11838 

 
AT THIS POINT, ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR WILL BE CONSIDERED 

 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR (Items pulled for separate discussion.) 
 

C. Adopt Resolution Setting Interest Rate for Tenant Security Deposits for 2011 
at 0.06% Consistent with the County of Santa Cruz.   [750-10] 

  Council Member Nicol pulled this because he received a number of emails about 
this rate and expressed concerns about it being burdensome to property owners.  He 
recommended that the rate be set at zero percent (0%).. 

 
  Council discussion was followed by this action:  
ACTION: Council Member Nicol moved, seconded by Council Member Termini, to adopt 

Resolution No. 3849, Resolution Setting Interest Rate for Tenant Security Deposits for 
2011 at Zero Percent (0.00%) in the City of Capitola.  The motion carried on the following 
vote:  AYES: Council Members Harlan, Termini, Nicol, Storey, and Mayor Norton.  NOES: 
None.  ABSENT: None.  ABSTAIN: None.  

 
 City Manager Goldstein said he brought this matter up at the City Selection 
Committee this week, and it is on everyone’s radar. 

 
6. COUNCIL/STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 

 Council Member Harlan would like to look at the idea of approving the check register 
before the checks go out, as was done in the past.   
 
 Mayor Norton would like staff to look at scheduling of closed sessions. Council 
Member Termini suggested that closed sessions could be done on another day or evening 
besides the regular council meeting day. 
 
 Mayor Norton commented on people driving too fast in Capitola.  If everyone in our 
community would drive 25 mph, Capitola would be a much safer place.  He discussed the 
Pace Car Program and said there are stickers available at City Hall that residents can put 
on their cars. 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT  

 The City Council adjourned at 9:08 p.m. to its next Regular Meeting to be held on 
Thursday, January 13, 2011, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, 

 
 
 

 
________________________________ 

         Dennis Norton, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
 
________________________________, MMC 
       Pamela Greeninger, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES WERE UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED AS SUBMITTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON 1/27/2011  



  11840 

          January 10, 2011 
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL      Capitola, California  
  
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING 
 Mayor Norton called the Special Workshop Meeting of the Capitola City Council to order at 
12:15 p.m. on Monday, January 10, 2011, in the City Hall Community Room, 420 Capitola Avenue, 
Capitola, California.   
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT:   Council Members Stephanie Harlan, Michael Termini, Kirby Nicol, Sam Storey, and 

Mayor Dennis Norton  
ABSENT: None  
STAFF: City Manager Jamie Goldstein, City Attorney John Barisone, Community Development 

Director Derek Johnson, Public Works Director Steve Jesberg, Police Captain  Tom 
Held, Assistant to the City Manager Lisa Murphy, and City Clerk Pam Greeninger    

 
2. CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP  
 
 A. Council Member Handbook   

 Assistant to the City Manager Murphy provided a summary of the City Council 
Member Handbook utilizing a PowerPoint Presentation and responded to questions of 
council members.  There was discussion regarding Rosenberg Rules of Order, specifically 
relating to reconsideration of action taken by the city council.   
 
 There was discussion regarding abstention from voting on a matter by an eligible 
council member.   
 

ACTION: Council Member Nicol moved, seconded by Council Member Storey, to direct staff 
to prepare a proposed Municipal Code amendment for the City Council”s consideration at a 
future meeting requiring that all council members eligible to vote on an item, not abstain. 
The motion carried unanimously.    

 
 B. Brown Act/Ethics/Public Records Act   

 City Attorney Barisone provided a verbal overview of pertinent aspects of the Brown 
Act, the Public Records Act, and legislative body ethics in general.  He informed the Council 
that Oral Communications applies only to regular meetings and that the council is not 
required to include Oral Communications for matters not on a Special Meeting agenda. City 
Attorney John Barisone explained the difference between documents requested as a result 
of a Public Records Act Request and Discovery in a litigation matter.  He responded to 
questions from council members regarding the information he presented.   
 
 Mayor Norton commented on an article that appeared in the League of California 
Cities magazine regarding council members serving on and participating in the decision-
making/recommendation process of city advisory bodies.  After discussion of this matter, 
the following action was taken: 
 

ACTION: Council Member Termini moved, seconded by Council Member Nicol, to direct staff 
to prepare a proposed administrative policy for City Council consideration at a future 
meeting requiring a council member who sits on a city committee to abstain from voting on 
any item when it is reasonably foreseeable that the item will come to the City Council for 
final approval.  The motion carried unanimously.    



CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING – JANUARY 10, 2011 11841 

 C. Best Practices Presentation by Dick Wilson, retired City Manager from the City 
  of Santa Cruz 

 The City Council heard from retired City Manager Dick Wilson regarding matters of 
interest for council members in working with staff and relating to the public.  Mr. Wilson 
responded to questions of council members after his presentation. 

 
 D. Council discussion of Meeting Practices and Protocols 

 City Manager Goldstein discussed The Riggins Rules which were provided to 
council members.  Department heads commented on the rules.  City Manager Goldstein 
then went over a number of items relating to managing meetings, including times for Closed 
Sessions, speaker time limits, joint City Council/Redevelopment Agency agenda format and 
minutes, etc. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council adjourned at 3:50 p.m. to a Special Closed Session Meeting of the City 
Council to convene in the Community Room after a short break.  The next Regular Meeting will be 
held on Thursday, January 13, 2011, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, 
Capitola, California. 

 
_________________________________ 

         Dennis Norton, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
__________________________________, MMC 
 Pamela Greeninger, City Clerk 
 
 
MINUTES WERE UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON 1/27/2011 
 



  11842 

 

          January 10, 2011 
CAPITOLA CITY COUNCIL      Capitola, California  
  
MINUTES OF A SPECIAL CLOSED SESSION MEETING 
 Mayor Norton called the Special Closed Session Meeting of the Capitola City Council to 
order at 3:55 p.m. on Monday, January 10, 2011, in the City Hall Community Room, 420 Capitola 
Avenue, Capitola, California.   
 
PRESENT:   Council Members Stephanie Harlan, Michael Termini, Kirby Nicol, Sam Storey, and 

Mayor Dennis Norton  
ABSENT: None  
STAFF: City Manager Jamie Goldstein and City Attorney John Barisone  
 
CLOSED SESSION [520-25/570-40] 
 Mayor Norton announced that pursuant to the Notice and Call of the Special Closed Session 
Meeting of the Capitola City Council dated January 7, 2011, the City Council would meet with its Legal 
Counsel in Closed Session in the City Manager’s office on the following matters: 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION (Govt. Code §54956.9a) 

Surf and Sand, LLC vs. City of Capitola, et al (Surf & Sand Mobile Home Park) [Superior 
Court of the State of California for County of Santa Cruz, Case #CV 167716] 

 
Surf and Sand, LLC vs. City of Capitola, et al (Surf & Sand Mobile Home Park) [U.S. District 

Court N.D., Case No. C09-05542 RS (Judge Richard Seeborg)] 
 

 Los Altos/El Granada Investors vs. City of Capitola, et al (Castle  Mobile Estates) [U.S. 
District Court N.D., Case No. CV 04- 05138 JF (Judge Jeremy Fogel)]  

 
 No one from the public was present for the announcement regarding the Closed Session. 

 
REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION [520-25] 
 The City Council received an update from City Attorney Barisone and City Manager 
Goldstein pertaining to the two pending Surf and Sand lawsuits and the pending Los Altos/El 
Granada (Castle Mobile Estates) lawsuit referenced above and provided direction with regard to 
their continued defense on behalf of the City. The City Council took no reportable action in closed 
session. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council adjourned at approximately 5:00 p.m. to its next Regular Meeting to be 
held on Thursday, January 13, 2011, in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, 
Capitola, California. 

 
_________________________________ 

         Dennis Norton, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: _________________________________, MMC 
  Pamela Greeninger, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES WERE UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON 1/27/2011 
 



             Item #: 3.C. 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 

MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 
 
FROM:  COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR  
 
DATE:  JANUARY 20, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:     PLANNING COMMISSION ACTION MINUTES OF JANUARY 20, 2011 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Chairperson Newman called the Regular Meeting of the Capitola Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Commissioners Graves, Ortiz, Routh, Smith and Chairperson Newman 
Staff:  Community Development Director Johnson 

Senior Planner Bane 
  Minute Clerk Uharriet 

 
2. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. Oath of Office – Newly Appointed Commissioners 

 
B. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 

 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER GRAVES AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER 
ROUTH TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER ORTIZ AS THE CHAIRPERSON.  
 
MOTION PASSED 5-0 
 
A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER ROUTH AND SECONDED BY CHAIRPERSON 
ORTIZ TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER GRAVES AS THE VICE-CHAIRPERSON. 
 
MOTION PASSED 5-0 
 

C. Committee Appointments 
 
  a. General Plan Advisory Committee – Commissioner Newman 
  b. Traffic and Parking Commission – Commissioner Routh 

c. Commission on the Environment – Commissioner Graves 
d. Arts and Cultural Commission – Commissioner Smith 

  
  



3. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
A. Additions and Deletions to Agenda - NONE 

 
B. Public Comments - NONE 

 
C. Commission Comments - NONE 
 
D. Staff Comments - NONE 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

A. November 18, 2010 Regular Planning Commission Meeting 
 
APPROVED 5-0 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

  
A. 1850 WHARF ROAD #10-084 APN: 035-031-39 

Emergency Coastal Permit to install a slope stabilization system in response to a landslide at a 
single-family residence in the AR/R-1 (Automatic Review/Single-Family Residence) Zoning 
District. 
This project requires a Coastal Permit which is appealable to the California Coastal 
Commission after all possible appeals are exhausted through the City. 
Environmental Determination:  Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner:   Ted and Marilee Werfhorst, filed:  12/21/10 

 Representative:     Jeffrey Martin 
 
APPROVED 4-0 WITH AN ADDITIONAL CONDITION.  CHAIRPERSON ORTIZ RECUSED. 

 
9.  The applicant shall submit a landscape plan that visually softens the slope stabilization 
system to the maximum extent feasible. 

 
 

B. 723 EL SALTO DRIVE #10-082 APN: 036-143-35 

Minor land division to convert four apartment units to condominiums in the VS/R-1 (Visitor 
Serving/Single-Family Residence) Zoning District. 
Environmental Determination:  Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner:  Doug Dodds, filed: 10/5/10 

 
APPROVED 4-0 WITH AN ADDITIONAL CONDITION.  COMMISSIONER NEWMAN RECUSED. 
 

7.  The condo units shall not be permitted to be used as vacation rentals (rental of the unit for 
a period of less than thirty consecutive calendar days). 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
  
A. 100-200 KENNEDY DRIVE #10-104 APN: 036-031-01 

Master Use Permit for an existing industrial property in the IP (Industrial Park) Zoning District. 
Environmental Determination:  Categorical Exemption 
Property Owner:  John McCoy, filed:  12/15/10 

 
APPROVED 5-0 WITH ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS 



 
3.  Truck loading and unloading hours shall be limited to 7:30AM – 8PM Monday through 
Friday, and 8:00AM – 8:00PM Saturday, Sunday, and holidays in order to minimize noise 
impacts to neighboring residents. 

 
4.  All signs shall be consistent with the master sign program.  The approved sign program 
shall permit tenants signage along the north elevation of the new building where the main 
entrances to the office areas will be located.  Each of the five tenant spaces will be permitted 
one wall sign, with a maximum height of 20” and a maximum length of 8’.  Signs are to be of 
wood or metal construction with vinyl graphics.  These sign requirements will also apply to the 
existing building when new tenants are incorporated and the existing nonconforming signs are 
removed. 

 
13.  Prior to leasing of any space upon the subject property, the holder of the master use 
permit shall submit in writing a description of the prospective tenant, including the name of the 
business, type business, number of employees and the square footage of the space to be 
leased to the Community Development Department.  Upon inspection of the property and 
verification that the landscaping is in good repair and that all the conditions of the master use 
permit are being met, the tenant use permit shall may be issued by the Community 
Development Director or designee, or referred to the Planning Commission.  Any proposed 
new use in the original building at 200 Kennedy Drive shall require a conditional use permit 
approved by the Planning Commission. 

 
 21.  Approved uses to be permitted by the Master Use Permit are as follows: 

 Administrative, executive and financial offices; 
 Experimental, film or testing laboratories; 
 Manufacture, assembly or packaging of products from previously prepared materials 

such as cloth, plastic, paper, leather, precious or semi-precious metals or stones, but 
not including such operations as saw and planing mills, any manufacturing uses 
involving primary production of wood, metal or chemical products from raw materials; 

 Manufacture of food products, pharmaceuticals and the like, but not including the 
production of fish or meat products, sauerkraut, vinegar or the like, or the rendering or 
refining of fats and oils; 

 Manufacture of electric and electronic instruments and devices such as television sets, 
radios, and television, radio and phonographic equipment; 

 Any other research or light manufacturing use which the planning commission finds not 
to be inconsistent with the purpose of this chapter and which will not impair the present 
or potential use of adjacent properties; 

 Agriculture, horticulture, gardening but not including the raising of rabbits, dogs, fowl or 
other animals for commercial purposes, or the sale of any products on the premises. 

 Retail commercial and service use, including sale and consumption of food and 
beverage products manufactured on site.  Food and wine tasting shall be limited to the 
quantity to enable a retail customer to develop an appreciation of the food or beverage 
product.  In no case shall food and wine tasting constitute a meal.  No restaurant or 
table service is permitted without a separate conditional use permit, nor will any 
outdoor seating be allowed; and 

 Public and quasi-public uses of an educational or recreational measure, including 
classes or educational instruction pertaining to products or services on site. 

22.  Trash enclosures shall be covered, gated and maintained to provide a clean and sanitary 
area. 



 
23.  A new trash enclosure shall be constructed adjacent to the original building at 200 
Kennedy Drive prior to any new tenant occupying the space. 
 
24.  A landscape plan shall be submitted that enhances the landscaping around the original 
building at 200 Kennedy Drive.  The landscaping shall be installed prior to any new tenant 
occupying the space. 

 
25. Any outdoor washdown of equipment shall be prohibited. 

 
 
7. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 
8. COMMISSION COMMUNICATIONS 
 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Planning Commission adjourned the meeting at 9:06 p.m. to a Joint Meeting of the Planning 
Commission and the Traffic and Parking Commission to be held on Thursday, February 3, 2011 at 
7:00 p.m., in the City Hall Council Chambers, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, California. 
 
 



   Item #: 3.D. 
          

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 

MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 
 

FROM:        CITY TREASURER  
 
DATE:          JANUARY 17, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:   TREASURER’S REPORT FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2010    

(UNAUDITED) 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommended Action: 
By motion, that the City Council accept the December 2010 Treasurer’s Report (unaudited) for the 
City of Capitola. 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
BACKGROUND  
California Government Code Section 41004 requires that the City Treasurer submit to the City Clerk and 
the legislative body a written report and accounting of all receipts, disbursements, and fund balances. 
 
The attachment provides various financial data and analysis for the City of Capitola funds, and the State 
Treasurer’s Office (Local Agency Investment Fund) “LAIF” interest rates. 
 
DISCUSSION - EXECUTIVE SUMMARY AT DECEMBER 31, 2010 
The City Cash Position at December 31, 2010 totals $4,366,200.  LAIF deposits include $3,456,100 of 
City and Assessment District Funds. The LAIF investment return as of December 31, 2010 was .462%. 
 
The General Fund Balance Sheet consists of: 
 Total Assets  $2,832,500 (includes Rispin receivable of $1,350,000) 
 Total Liabilities $2,272,300 
 Total Fund Balance $   560,300 (includes Rispin receivable of $1,350,000) 
 

 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None.  
 
ATTACHMENTS  - 1) December 31, 2010 City Treasurer’s Report and 2) LAIF rates 
 
Report Prepared By:     Reviewed and Forwarded By: 

 
______________________________  __________________________ 
Lisa Saldana, Supervising Accountant  Jacques Bertrand, City Treasurer  

  
       
 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\City Treasurers Report Month Ended 12-31-10_stf.doc 



  Attachment 1 
     

         
Treasurer’s Report for Month Ended                

December 31, 2010 
 

                             
 
BACKGROUND 
 
California government code section 41004 requires that the City Treasurer submit to the City 
Clerk and the legislative body a written report and accounting of all receipts, disbursements, 
and fund balances.  Additionally with the passage of Chapter 687, Statutes of 2000 (AB 943 
Dutra), effective January 1, 2001 cities are now required to forward copies of their second and 
fourth quarter calendar year investment portfolio reports to the California Debt and Investment 
Advisory Commission (CDIAC) within 60 days.  
 
The CDIAC will use the report as an additional opportunity to examine public investment 
practices in a more consistent basis than before. 
 
Cities, such as the City of Capitola, that are 100 percent invested in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) are exempt from the new investment portfolio reporting requirements 
and are only required to send a letter to CDIAC indicating the total and composition of their 
investments.  This Treasurer’s Report will satisfy our reporting requirement to the CDIAC. 
 
The following pages provide various financial data and analysis for the City of Capitola’s Funds 
collectively as well as specifically for the City’s General (Operating) Fund, with an attachment 
from the State Treasurer’s Office of quarterly LAIF rates from the 1st quarter of 1977 to present. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The following information is for the month ended December 31, 2010. Such information is 
preliminary and unaudited.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
CASH BALANCE BY FUND 
As of December 31, 2010, the LAIF deposits include $3,456,100 of City and Assessment 
District funds. The LAIF investment return as of December 31, 2010 was .462%. The following 
summarizes the City’s total cash balance of $4,366,200 at December 31, 2010 amongst the 
funds: 
 
                December 31, 2010 
 

   
       
 
 



 
 
 
 
GENERAL FUND SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET 
 
The following is the General Fund summary balance sheet:  
 

   
 

1   A/R-Intergovernmental is primarily for State Mandated Cost Reimbursements. 
 
2 A/R for Year-End is for prior year-end revenues with cash received in July or August 2009 of 

new fiscal year. 
 
3 Fund Balance is segregated for the amounts related to the Rispin Mansion Note Payable to 
the City and amount available. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
CASH BALANCE & FUND BALANCE 
The following graphs compare the monthly Cash and Fund Balance totals in the 
consolidated General Fund, Internal Service Funds, and Reserves for FY 09/10 and FY 
10/11. 
 

 
 
December 31, 2010 Total= $2,574,700: Gen Fund= 600,800, Internal Service= $1,308,200, 
Reserves= $665,700 
 
 

 
December 31, 2010 Total= $2,410,200: Gen Fund= ($804,900), Internal Service= 
$1,302,100, Reserves= $1,913,000 
 
 



 
CHANGES IN TOTAL FUND BALANCE 
This table presents the ending Fund Balances for the City’s major fund types.  (It excludes 
agency funds where the City acts merely as a third party custodian of an outside party’s funds.) 
 

 
 



 
 
 
General Fund Balance:  Fund Balance is segregated for: the amounts related to the Rispin 
Mansion Note Payable   to the City, the amount reserved for disabled parking, and amount 
available.  
 
General Fund Revenues:  For the month ending December 31, 2010, total revenues were 
$2,081,200 which included Sales Tax in Lieu of $510,600(24%), Property Tax of $412,900 
(19%), Property Tax In Lieu of Motor Vehicle Fee of $401,400(19%), Monthly Sales Tax of 
$394,100 (18%), Charges for Services of $126,900 (6%), and Business License Tax of 
$57,700 (2%). 
 
General Fund Expenditures: For the month ending December  31, 2010, total expenditures 
were $1,195,600 which includes Staffing for (3) pay periods of $793,200 (66%), Contract 
Services of $197,600, which includes $96,300 for Legal Services (16%), Quarterly transfers 
to Internal Service Funds of $96,600 (8%), and Quarterly Community Grant payments of 
$67,800 (5%). 
 
CDBG Grant Fund: This fund operates on a reimbursement basis. Therefore the balance 
will be negative as expenditures are incurred prior to reimbursement.  
 
Internal Services: Internal Service Fund transactions consist of quarterly General Fund 
transfers and budgeted expenditures.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





             Item #: 3.E. 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
       MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
DATE:  JANUARY 19, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND 
  ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATIONS 

FOR A MINOR LAND DIVISION AT 509 HILL STREET 
 J. EDISON CORPORATION DEVELOPER 
 APPLICATION NO. 03-004 
 APN: 036-022-37 
 
 
Recommended Action: By motion and roll call vote, that the City Council take the following 
actions: 
 

1. Approve a subdivision agreement between the City and J. Edison Corporation covering 
construction of public improvements for the Hill Street Minor Land Division and providing 
securities for their completion and authorize the City Manager to sign on behalf of the City, 
and 
 

2. Adopt a resolution accepting an offer of dedication from J. Edison Corporation for certain 
real property along Hill Street for street and pedestrian purposes and direct the City Clerk to 
record the documents with the County Recorder’s Office. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND   
 
On November 13, 2003 the City Council originally approved the tentative map for a four lot minor 
land division at the southeast corner Hill Street and Capitola Avenue (509 Hill Street).  The 
approved improvement plans include new sidewalks on both Capitola Avenue and Hill Street and a 
retaining wall along Capitola Avenue. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Per the subdivision agreement, construction of these improvements must be completed before 
occupancy is allowed in any of the new units.  The developer wants to record the parcel map at 
this time so that he may begin selling the new houses.  Prior to recording the parcel map the 
developer must either complete all of the public improvements or enter into an agreement with the 
City.  Municipal Code Section 16.20.150 allows for the use of a subdivision agreement if any 
improvements have not been constructed at the time of recording a parcel map.  The estimated 
cost of the off-site improvements is $48,000.  The agreement stipulates the developer to provide 
securities in the amount of 125% for faithful performance and 100% for labor and materials to be 
filed with the City.   
 
  



AGENDA STAFF REPORT 
JANUARY 27, 2011 
APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATIONS 
FOR HILL STREET MINOR LAND DIVISION, J. EDISON CORPORATION DEVELOPER 
APPLICATION NO. 03-004 
APN: 036-022-37 
 
Page 2 
 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\3-E-Hill Street Offer of Dedication & Subdiv 
Agree_stf.docx 

 

In addition to the subdivision agreement, the Council is also requested to adopt a resolution 
accepting an offer of dedication for a strip of land fronting Hill Street where the new sidewalk will be 
constructed.  It is typical for sidewalks to be located on public street right-of-way, and the project 
surveyor has prepared the attached offer of dedication.  Under the California Streets and Highway  
Code, adoption of the attached resolution will place the sidewalk in the street right-of-way; 
maintenance of the sidewalk will remain with the adjoining property owners.  The City will incur no 
additional costs or liability by accepting this offer of dedication.   
 
As of the writing of this agenda report the offer of dedication documents had not been provided by 
the developer.  It is anticipated that these documents will be provided prior to the Council Meeting.  
Staff will review these documents once they are provided and will advise Council if there are any 
problems with proceeding with the recommended actions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Draft Resolution accepting offer of dedication 
2. Subdivision Agreement 
3. Parcel Map 

 
 
Report Prepared By:  Steven Jesberg 
     Public Works Director 
 
         Reviewed and Forwarded 
           By City Manager:  

      ________ 
 
 



ATTACHMENT1 

DRAFT 

RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA 
ACCEPTING AN OFFER OF DEDICATION OF LAND FROM J. EDISON CORPORATION, 

ALONG HILL STREET FOR STREET AND PEDESTRIAN PURPOSES 

WHEREAS, On November 13, 2003 the City Council originally approved a 4-lot minor 
land division at 509 Hill Street; and 

WHEREAS, As a condition of the 4-lot minor land division the developer, J. Edison 
Corporation was required to construct new sidewalks along Capitola Avenue and Hill Street and 
construct a new retaining wall along Capitola Avenue; and 

WHEREAS, The new sidewalk along Hill Street is located on the private property located 
at 509 Hill Street; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Capitola has received an offer of dedication from J. Edison 
Corporation, for the portion of their property located at 509 Hill Street (APN: 36-022-37) where 
this sidewalk will exist for street and pedestrian purposes; and 

WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed said Offer of Dedication and has determined that 
acceptance of the Offer of Dedication by the City would be beneficial to the City and the public 
in general. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Capitola hereby accepts the interest in real property conveyed by the OFFER OF DEDICATION 
and direct the City Clerk to file for record in the Official Records at the office of the Santa Cruz 
County Recorder said OFFER OF DEDICATION as described in Exhibit "A." 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing resolution was passed and adopted 
by the City Council of the City of Capitola at its regular meeting held on the 2ih day of January 
2011, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

__ ~~~ __ ~ __ ~~~~_,MMC 
Pamela Greeninger, City Clerk 

Dennis R. Norton, Mayor 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01w27w11\HHI Street offer of dedication reso.docx 



EXHIBIT A 

PARCEL A 

J. EDISON CORPORATION TO CITY QF CAPITOLA 

SITUATE in the City of Capitola, State of California, described as follows: 

BEING a Northwesterly portion the lands of J. Edison Corporation, as said lands are described 
in the Deed recorded August 24, 2001, in Document 2001-0053309, Official Records of Santa 
Cruz County, California, and also being a Northwesterly portion of Parcel B as shown on that 
certain Record of SUNey map of the lands of John C' Lawrence, et UX, filed in Volume 54 of 
Maps, at Page 15, Santa Cruz County Records, and more particularly described as follows: 

BEGINNING at the Northwest comer of said lands, at the Southeasterly intersection of the 
sidelines of Capitola Avenue and Hill Street as shown on said map, thence the following 
courses and distances: 

1. Along the Easterly sideline of Capitola Avenue South Ogo 47'20' West, 4.04 feet, to a 
point along a non-tangent CUNe to the right, the radius point of which bears South 
56°37'03' East; thence leaving said Easterly sideline 

2. Northeasterly along said non-tangent CUNe to the right with a Radius of 6.00 feet, 
through a central angle of 66" 29'56", an arc distance of 6.96 feet, to a point; thence 

3. North 9° 50'00' East, 0.44 feet, to a point on the Southerly sideline of Hill street; thence 

4. North 800 10'00' West, 5.51 feet, to the point of beginning. 

Containing 8 square feet, more or less. 

Description prepared by Robert L. DeWitt and Associates, Inc., Civil Engineers and Land 
SUNeyors, in January, 2011. 

APN 036-022-37 (portion) 

R03030 1-19-11 Parcel A Dedication 10 City page 1 of 1 



SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT 

HILL STREET 4-LOT MINOR LAND DIVISION 
J. EDISON CORPORTATION 

PLANNING APPLICATION NO. 03-004 

ATTACHMENT 2 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this day of January, 2011, by and between the 
CITY OF CAPITOLA, a municipal corporation of the State of California, hereinafter called "City", and 
J. EDISON CORPORATION, hereinafter called "Subdivider"; 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Subdivider has heretofore filed with City a final parcel map for the subdivision of certain 
real property in the City of Capitola, which map is designated Parcel Map for Lands of J. Edison 
Corporation, Planning Application No. 03-004, APN 036-022-37, which reference is more particularly 
made, and has requested that the same be approved by the Council of the City; and 

WHEREAS, Subdivider, by said map, has offered for dedication to City those certain streets and ways as 
delineated thereon; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of City has heretofore on 27th day of January, 2011, by Resolution No. 
______ approved said map and accepted the offers of dedication as shown thereon, and by said 
resolution has required that as a condition precedent to the acceptance of any streets, ways of easements 
as shown on said map, that Subdivider agrees to improve such streets and easements and make and install 
certain other public improvements within said subdivision; and 

WHEREAS, the approval of said parcel map is conditioned upon the execution by Subdivider of this 
agreement; 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the approval of said parcel map and the acceptance of streets 
and easements therein, or some of them, Subdivider and City agree as follows: 

I. Performance of Work: Plans and Specifications. 

Subdivider will furnish, construct and install at Subdivider's own expense, in a good and workmanlike 
manner, all improvements as required by Title 16, Chapter16.24, of the Capitola Municipal Code or as 
amended. Subdivider shall do all work and furnish all materials necessary to complete the required 
subdivision improvements in accordance with City subdivision regulations, and in strict accordance with 
approved subdivision improvements plans and specifications on file as required by said regulations, and 
with any changes required or ordered by the City which are necessary or required to complete the work. 
All of said work and improvements shall be under the direction of and to the satisfaction of the City 
Engineer. 



HILL STREET SUBDMSION AGREEMENT 2011 
PAGE 2 

2. Repairs and Reruacements. 

Subdivider shall replace, or have replaced, or repair, or have repaired, as the case may be, all 
pipes and monuments shown on the map which have been destroyed or damaged, and Subdivider 
shall replace or have replaced, repair or have repaired, as the case may be, or pay to the owner, 
the entire cost of replacement or repairs, of any and all property damaged or destroyed by reason 
of any work done hereunder, whether such property be owned by the United States or any 
agency thereof, or the State of California, or any agency or political subdivision thereof, or by 
the City or by any public or private corporation, or by any person whomsoever, or by any 
combination of such owners. Any such repair or replacement shall be to the satisfaction, and 
subject to the approval, of the City Engineer. 

3. Permits; Compliance with Law. 

Subdivider shall, at Subdivider's expense, obtain all necessary permits and licenses for the 
construction of such improvements, give all necessary notices and pay all fees and taxes required 
bylaw. 

4. Inspection by City. 

Subdivider shall at all times maintain proper facilities and provide safe access for inspection by 
City or public utility, to aU parts of the work, and to the shops wherein the work is in preparation. 
All improvements are subject to inspection by City, and provision shall be made therefore, for a 
period of twelve (12) months after acceptance by City. 

5. Contract SecuriJ;y. 

It is agreed that said Subdivider shall furnish, concurrently with the execution hereof, cash, bond 
or other security authorized by the subdivision regulations of City, in a sum equal to one hundred 
twenty-five percent (125%) of the City Engineer's estimated value of the costs of said 
improvements, including engineering contingencies and incidental expense, for the faithful 
performance of the terms and conditions of this agreement, and further approved security in a 
sum equal to one-hundred percent (I 00%) of the City Engineer's estimated value of the costs of 
said improvements made to insure to the benefit of laborers and material, men upon. such work 
and improvements conditioned upon the payment of such laborers and material, men for labor 
and material performed or rendered, under the terms of this agreement. The surety on each of 
said bonds and the form thereof shall be satisfactory to the City. The contract security may be 
released or reduced by the City Engineer on the conditions specified in the Subdivision Map Act, 
and the subdivision regulations of City. 

6. Performance by City. 

It is understood and agreed that should the Subdivider fail to construct any or all of said 
improvements, as herein provided, the City may construct or cause to be constructed said 
improvements and the Subdivider agrees to reimburse the City for any and all such labor and 
materials used, and the contract security herein mentioned shall be security therefore. 



HILL STREET SUBDMSION AGREBMBNT 2011 
PAGB3 

7. Hold Harmless Agreement 

Subdivider hereby agrees to, and shall hold City, its elective and appointive boards 
commissions, officers, agents and employees, harmless from any liability or damaie or claims 
for damage for personal injury, including death, as well as from claims for property damage 
which may arise from Subdivider's or Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or 
employees' operations under this agreement, whether such operations be by Subdivider or by 
any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, or by anyone or more persons directly or 
indirectly employed by, or acting as agent for, Subdivider or any of Subdivider's contractors or 
subcontractors. Subdivider agrees to, and shall defend City and its elective and appointive 
boards, commissions, officers, agents and employees from any suits or actions at law or in equity 
for damages caused, or alleged to have been caused, by reason of any of the aforesaid operations; 
provided as follows: 

a. That City does not, and shall not, waive any rights against Subdivider which it may have 
by reason of the aforesaid hold harmless agreement, because of the acceptance by City, or 
the deposit with City by Subdivider, of any of the insurance policies described in 
paragraph 8 hereof. 

b. That the aforesaid hold harmless agreement by Subdivider shaIl apply to all damages and 
claims for damages of every kind suffered, or alleged to have been suffered, by reason of 
aforesaid operations referred to in this paragraph, regardless of whether or not City has 
prepared, supplied or approved of, plans and/or specifications for the subdivision, or 
regardless of whether or not such insurance policies shall have been determined to be 
applicable to any of such damages or claims for damages. 

8. Subdivider's Insurance. 

Subdivider shall not commence work under this agreement until Subdivider shall have obtained 
all insurance required under this paragraph and such insurance shall have been approved by City 
as to form, amount, and carrier, nor shaIl Subdivider allow any contractor or subcontractor to 
commence work on his contract or subcontract until all similar insurance required of the 
contractor or subcontractor shall have been so obtained and approved. All requirements herein 
provided shall appear either in the body of the insurance policies or as endorsements and shall 
specificaI\y bind the insurance carrier. 

a Compensation Insurance. Subdivider shall maintain, during the life of this agreement, 
Worker's Compensation Insurance for all Subdivider's employees employed at the site of 
improvement, and in case any work is sublet, Subdivider shall require any contractor or 
subcontractor's similarly to provide Worker's Compensation Insurance for all contractors 
or subcontractor's employees, unless such employees are covered by the protection 
afforded by Subdivider. In case any class of employees engaged in work under this 
agreement at the site of the project is not protected under any Worker's Compensation 
Law, Subdivider shall provide, and shall cause each contractor and subcontractor to 
provide, adequate insurance for the protection of employees not otherwise protected. 
Subdivider hereby indemnifies City for any damages resulting to it from failure of either 
Subdivider or any contractor or subcontractor to take out or maintain such insurance. 



HILL STREET SUBDMSION AGREEMENT 2011 
PAGE 4 

b Public Liability and Property Damage insurance. Subdivider shall take out and maintain 
during the life of this agreement such Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance as 
shall insure City, its elective and appointive boards, commissions, officers, agents and 
employees, Subdivider and any contractor or subcontractor performing work covered by 
this agreement from claims for damage for personal injury, including death, as well as 
from claims for property damage which may arise from Subdivider's or any contractor's 
or subcontractor's operations hereunder whether such operations by Subdivider or any 
contractor or subcontractor, or by anyone directly or indirectly employed by either 
Subdivider or any contractor or subcontractor, and the amounts of such insurance shall be 
$1,000,000.00 per occurrence combined single limit bodily injury and property damage 
liability coverage. 

c. Contractual Liability Insurance. Subdivider shall take out and maintain during the life of 
this agreement and insurance policy in the amount of at least one hundred thousand 
dollars ($100,000.00) insuring City, its elective and appointive boards, commissions, 
officers, agents and employees, Subdivider and any contractor or subcontractor 
perfonning work covered by this agreement against damages sustained by reason of any 
action or actions at law or inequity, and/or any claims or demands by reason of any 
breach or alleged breach of any contract, or provision thereof, or by reason of any 
contractual liability or alleged contractual liability or alleged contractual liability on any 
contract, entered into by Subdivider and/or any of Subdivider's contractors, 
subcontractors, agents and/or employees. 

In the event that any of the aforesaid insurance policies provided for in this paragraph 10 insures 
any entity, person, board or commission other than those mentioned in this paragraph, such 
policy shall contain a standard form of cross liability endorsement, insuring on such policy the 
City, its elective and appointive boards, commissions, officers, agents and employees, 
Subdivider, and any contractor or subcontractor perfonning work covered by this agreement. 

A contractual liability endorsement shall be added to each insurance policy extending coverage 
to include the liability assumed in paragraph 8 above. 

9. Evidence of Insurance. 

Subdivider shall furnish City concurrently with the execution hereof, with satisfactory evidence 
of the insurance required, and evidence that each carrier is required to give City at least thirty 
(30) days prior notice of a cancellation or deduction in coverage of any policy during the 
effective period of this agreement. 

10. Title to Improvements. 

Title to, and ownership of, all public improvements constructed hereunder by Subdivider shall 
vest absolutely in City or applicable utility, only upon completion and acceptance of such 
improvements by City or utility. 



HILL STREET SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT 2011 
PAGBS 

II. Repair of Reconstruction of Defective Work. 

All work shall be guaranteed for a period of twelve (12) months from the date of acceptance by 
the City or utility. The Subdivider shall promptly make all needed repairs arising out of 
defective materials, workmanship or equipment. The contract security referred to above is to be 
so drawn as to cover such guarantee on the part of the Subdivider. If, within a period of twelve 
(12) months after fmal acceptance of the work performed under this agreement, any structure or 
part of any structure furnished and/or installed or constructed, or caused to be installed or 
constructed by Subdivider, or any of the work done under this agreement fails to fulfill any of the 
requirements of this agreement or the specifications referred to herein, Subdivider shall without 
delay and without any cost to City, repair or replace or reconstruct any defective or otherwise 
unsatisfactory part or parts of the work or structure. The City is hereby authorized to make such 
repairs if, within 10 days after the mailing ofa notice in writing to the Subdivider or his agent, 
the Subdivider shall neglect to make or undertake with due diligence the aforesaid repairs, 
replacements or reconstruction; provided, however, that in case of an emergency where. in the 
opinion of the City, delay would cause serious loss or damage, repairs may be made without 
notice being sent to the Subdivider and the Subdivider shall pay the costs thereof. 

12. Subdivider Not Agent of City. 

Neither Subdivider nor any of Subdivider's agents or contractors are or shall be considered to be 
agents of City in connection with the performance of Subdivider's obligation under this 
agreement. 

13. Notice of Breach and Default. 

If Subdivider refuses or fails to obtain prosecution of the work, or any severable part thereof. 
with such diligence as will insure its completion with the time specified, or any extensions' 
thereof, or fails to obtain completion of said work within such time, or if the Subdivider should 
be adjudicated as bankropt, or Subdivider should make a general assignment for the benefit of 
Subdivider's creditors, or if a receiver should be appointed in the event of Subdivider's 
insolvency, or if Subdivider, or any of Subdivider's contractors, subcontractors, agents or 
employees should violate any of the provisions of this agreement, City Engineer or City Council 
may serve written notice upon Subdivider and Subdivider's surety of breach of this agreement or 
of any portion thereof, and default of Subdivider. 

14. Breach of Agreement: Performance by Surety or City. 

In the event of any such notice, Subdivider's surety shall have the duty to take over and complete 
the work in the improvement herein specified; provided, however, that if the surety, within five 
(5) days of the serving upon it of such notice of breach, does not give City written notice of its 
intention to take over the performance of the contract, and does not commence performance 
thereof within five (5) days after notice to City of such election, City may take over the work and 
prosecute the same to completion, by contract or by any other method City may deem advisable, 
for the account and at the expense of Subdivider, and Subdividers surety shall be liable to City 
for any excess cost or damages occasioned City hereby; and, in such event, without liability for 
so doing, may take possession of, and utilize in completing the work, such materials, appliances, 



HILL STREET SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT 201 I 
P,\GE 6 

plant and other property belonging to the Subdivider as may be on.the site of the work necessary 
thereof. 

15. Location or Storage and Constmction Yard. 

Subdivider agrccs to locate any constnlclion yard for the storage of equipmcnt, vehicles, 
supplies, and matcriuls, or the preparation or Jill1rication thereof, to be used in connection with 
the installulion of improvements for said subdivision or the constmction of buildings therein, in 
such manner so as to cause a minimum of inconvenience to persons living in the area 
immediately adjacent to said subdivision, and to obtain the approval of the City Engineer to the 
proposed location of the yard. Immediately upon completion of the linal building to be 
constmcted in the subdivision, or unit thereof, to which this agreement refers, Subdivider agrees 
to cease using the constmction yard and to remove therch'om all supplies, materials, equipment 
or vehicles being stored or kept thereon, Subdivider agrees not to use constnlction yard in 
connection with the installation of improvements or constnlction oi' buildings in any other 
SUbdivision, 01' any other unit ofthc subdivision to which this agreement rei'ers. City may extend 
the time which the construction yard may be used or within which supplies, materials, equipment 
or vehicles may be stored or kept therein if City shall determine that the granting or such 
extension will not be detrimentnl to the public welfare. No extension will be made except on the 
basis or a written application made by Subdivider stating fully the grounds and racts relicd upon 
for such extension. 

16. Breach of Agreement; Legal Expenses to City. 

In the event the City shall be forced to resort to action in court to enforce the terms of this 
agreement, or to obtain relief by way of damages arising from default in the perf'onmmcc thereof 
by the Subdivider, the Subdivider agrees to pay court costs and tn pay such SUln as the court may 
deem reasonable as compensation ftlf slIch attorneys as the City may employ inlhc proscclilion 
of'said action. 

17. Notices. 

Allnoliees herein required shall be in writing, and delivered in person or sent by registered mail, 
postage prepaid. Notices required to be given to City shall be addressed as follows: City of 
Capitola, Attention: City Engineer, 420 Capitola Avenue, Capitola, CA 95010; notices required 
to be given to Subdivider shall be addressed as rollows: 

!5SQ ~t1C\4 lU. kh},s\k }jt.gI.{ObL 

notices required to be given surety of' Subdivider shall be addressed as follows: 

-:kd( 1t\(I..~ '. ~1"1{'v\ AQc(c'", Al& Apr51 
"'~" C-ly, ('f~O" I 

provided that any party or the surety Illay change slich address by notice in writing to the othc[ 
party and thereafter notices sllall be addressed and transmitted to the new address. 



HILL STREET SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT 20 II 
PAGE 7 

IN WITNBSS WHERBOF, Ihe said pal1ies have hereto executed this agreemenl on Ihe day and 
year flrsl hereinabove wrillen. 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 

Benjamin Goldstein, City Manager 

Approved as 10 1'01'111: 

City Allorney 

Q:\AGREliMENT~\HiII Slrecl\Hill Streel Subdivis.ion Agreemellt Jan 20t l.dOCl: 



SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT 
This map was mad" by m" or under my dirodian and is bas"d upon a field 
,.urvey perfarm~ in canfarmanl:e wilh the Subdivlsilm Mop Aat and /aeal 
an:llnane~, at Ihe request of J. £dison Co~poratlon. a Colifomlo Corporation. 
Jim Portman. in Jum: 2004. The: slJrvey is /rue: and ~mple:te: as shown. 

I hereby ,.fate Ihal Ihi,. Porcl!!!l MC1P substantially conforms to thl!!! aanditionally 
approved tentaaVl!!! mop. All monuml;!nts are of th" character. and occupy fhe 
po,.l/lons indica/eo'. or will be set in Ihose posiftons wllhin one year ofl"r 
ro~n:latk:m of this map. TIl" monuments are or 1'1111 b~, sufflaien/ /0 enable 
the survey to be ~/roced. 

Rebert L O~;ritt R.C.<- 20919 Oate 

A UDITOR-dONTROLLER'S STATEMENT 
I her~by emlfy Ihaf there are na ""= rar "npara .:>fa,,,, "aunry', 

munic/pal, or local faxes or special ossessme:nts colleeled as 
taxes against the land included in thc Wl1hin subdiyision or 
againsl any pari thereof except la.xes Which are nal yel payable 
and ;/Ihleh il is hl;!reby est/maled ;/1111 not exceed Ihe sum of 
____ for the year , and that said land is 
fIOl nor IS any port thereof subject la any sptlaial assessments 
Which haVl!!! nol blU'n paid in full and that this certlfical~ d~s 
not Include any assessment of any assessment distdc/ the bonds 
of Which have not yel belXlme a "'en "'9ainsl said land or ony 
part there<Jr. 

Doled ___ _ 

Audilar-Conlroller of Ihe County of 
Sonia Cruz 

by Deputy ___________ _ 

dLERK OF THE BOARD'S dERTIFldATE 
The Clerk of Ihe Boord of Supervisors of Ihe County of Santo Cruz 
does hereby certify that 011 certificates and security requi""d by the 
proviSions of Soc/ians 65492 and 66493 af Oivision 2 af tho 

~:::/rsp~",.,.'!a'ft 1~t t~;V:1J1::;tyd':f:,::::C:~~ ,!::a:ilss:,~veBO~":o~ I 

hereby approve sai'cl certificates and securilies on £"half of the 
Caunty af Santa CruZ'. 

Caunty Administrollve Officer and £1I-Of(1er'o 
CI<'!rI< of Ihe Baard af Supervr'sars 

by 

fJ<'!puty CIl!!!rk 

Ooled ___ _ 

OWNERS' STATEMENT 
We hereby stale Ihat we are the: owners of or hoVl!!! some: nght. tit/e: or int"rosl in 
and to the reol properly lncllJded within Ih" slJbdMsion shown upon this mop, 
Ihol We are th" only p"~n,. Who,. .. aon,.enf is noc<>ssory to pass a alear tme 
to said praperty and Ihot we cansenl 10 the preparation and recording of sold map 
and sold subdivl,./an as shown wrth/n th" diminal/VI! bardl!!!r Hnl!!!", 

We hereby reserve '"r dedicati"n /1) the City ,,' Capit,,/a by separate inslrument 
Ihe PQr>;e/ ,.haWn as PQ~e/ NA· fQr !"Qad purposes, We Qlso hereby mQi<e on 
im''lQaable Qrfer of dediaation to the City a' Copila/a of Ihe 22 faat Wid" 
Pub/tc Utillly £aseml;!nl as shown on Sheet 2, 

J. £dison Corporotk!n, a Coltfornia Corparation 

By 

8y 

8y 

dlTY ENlilNEER'fi STATEMENT 
I "'''''''Y "'''''' In,,' I nave examin~ this mop and that Ihe subdtWslon as 

sf)"wn hereon is substantially Ihe same as il appeared an Ihe Tenlaf/ve Map, 
if any, and any appraved ai/era/ions Ihereaf: thai all prl)VIskms of Ihe stale 
Subdiwst"cm Yap Aat. as amend~d. Sub-ser:lions t, 2. and :5 of Section 66450(0), 
and af any local ordinances applicable at Ih~ time of approval of the Tenta-
tive Map, if any. have been r:amp/ied with. Sheel Three of Ihls mop is for 
;nfarmar/on only and iI'OS not a part of my l;!Xaminalion. 

"""--- steven Eo Jesbwg, City EngfnlMr 
Cii); of Capilala, Califamia 
R.C.£' No. 44791 
(EXP. 5-51-2012) 

OITY ffllRVEYOR'S ffTATEMENT 
I hereoy state thot I have "lIamin"d Ihis mop pursuant la 
GoVl!!lmment CadI!!! SI!!ICJlan 66450 (b) and (e), and pursuant to 
Govemment Code Secl/on 66450 (a){4). I am solisfi"", Ihis mop 
is /echnically correct. Sheet Three "f this mop "S for "nforma/ton 
only and was not 0 port of my technk:al revieil'. 

Dale __ _ 
Mehael K. Caaper 
Acting City Surveyor 
URS Carparatian 
R.C.£' No. 29072 
(EXP, 3-31-2011) 

AdxNOJrLEDdEIJENT 
, cf 

;y 01 

5i9nolu"" ___________ _ 

Volume of Parcel Maps, Page 

REIIQRnER'f'LEl'-4SCEMENT 
Sen',,/ NlJmber. 
I hereby stote that this mop was presentl!!ld 0/ ____ .m., 
an 11ll;! day af , by the 
Cieri< of tile Soard Of SupervEsors of tile County of Sonto Cruz 
State of COlifomia and thot after examination, I a~cept satd mop 

for recordation on the d"JY~'('=::::==::-;ifi 
01 .m.. In Volume -; of Mops 
Page , Sant" Cruz County Reeords. 

COlJnty Re~ordec, ________ _ 

by Deputy. Oote ___ _ 

AdKNOIfLEDdEJiENT 
Stot 
Coun 

, 01 

;y of 

On 20 __ , ".~":.~m:.~.======== Notcry Public. personally appeared_ 

"=""i"f".="=.,"".O~=,,O",=.C,".O,O.-;:th:h;er~~(~~ ~ohO~: ~~m~~~) b~~r:1 
subscribed to the within instrument ond oc""owledged to me tho! 
hehhe/they executed the some in his/her/thd, authorized cOp<Jcity(jesj 
ond by his/her/their ,i9""lur.(5) on the in~trume"1 the person(s) or the 
entity upon behelf of Which Ih. pe,son(s) acled. executed the inslrument. 

I eertlf'y under P£NALTY OF P£RJURY under the lows of the State 
of Calffor";a that thl;! foregOing paragraph is true ond correct. 
WITNESS my hond oM officiol seol. 
Si9nolu"" ___________ _ 

AdKNOIfLEDdEJiENT 
Stot 
Coun 

, of 
:y of 

On 20 __ , before me. 

Notory Public. personolly oppeor<!d __ _ 

-;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;-;o;;;;;;;;:-;;;-;;;;-;;;",hO proved to m. on the bo~i~ of 

~~~~~1bt~2' 1~v'\~~n":;I~~ ~~.~"m~~r"~~~5)a~k~~~:,ed~~e(i2 ~{o~ot 
~~, S~;/~7:?h~~it),u:~d ':~~Ol~~(~) '~nh,tt:ei1.i~~~e~t'1h~Z;~.;:~(~)iI~~et~c 
entity upon hh~lf 01 Which th~ person(s) oeted. executod the instrument. 

I certify under P£NALTY OF PE:RJURY und"r the lows of th" Stat" 
of Cel"'o",la that the faregatng paragraph is true and earreet. 

WITNESS my hond ond officiol seol. 

Signalul'e 

APPLIcATIOfi NO. g:J-004 
PAROEL MAP 
SHOW/NG DIVISION OF 

LANDS OF J. EDISON CORPORATION 
PARCEL B - RECORD OF SURVEY 

VOL 54-1.1-15, OFFICIAL RECORDS 
LOciTED IN 

TH£ em' OF ciPITOLA. 
SANTA CRUZ COUN7Y. ciUFORN/A 

SCAl.£: 1~ ~ 40' !.My 2010 

ROBERT L. DEWITT AND ASSOCfA rES 
CIVIL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS 

r 607 OCEAN STREET, SUfTE ONE 
SANTA CRUZ CALIFORNIA 

AIW OJ6-=-~T 

SHEET ONE OF THREE SHEETS 

~ 
~ 
::z:: 
s: 
m z 
-I 
w 



./ 
, 

I. .J H i I 1St r e e t (~'I. , tim tr SfJ(YI 0 '00"£ r ro. SpTko. 

Volume of PARCEL MAPS, Page 

:J ... ,~.Pi/~~N~':~Vea:~<;'Iit PARdEL '.4,' (8 sq. ft.) 
0.8&' cf"~7 TO CITY OF CAPITOLA 

~$O'.INoro~ 

L ~ -- - (BASIS OF 8EAf(INGS) ,_ ~9.76· - - - -,':1 25.00 :'- -- - --Ic.1.oo' (to~.o"') - -- - ~.r: ---~~ 
II (1'1 .:.! 

rFD.SpII<e 

---~-- -
~s 
~~ 

_ /lBD'IO'oo'W lOT." __ 

:---, 91.oIQ ff.OO 

~r ,,' 1.1IT60·~"E 3 ~ 
,,~ '-- R_~rYJ·O..u i: /: 

j'" ~~L~~~. l&X....t. I ~ ~ ~ 
~... ~(N)22' If REC,PROO..... If 

I· .' !:l~ . __ I/BO'IO"DO'", 107.S6' ~,/~.~;I.P.toggod 

I 
'.'r !IS"$()'OO'"Ea.",,' g • ..., 65.00' 
:':11.,~ .• ~8.00'L-6~6'C-u"2I"5~·F!!)p.s.o,"(~'",,,,"',, ~ 
• i]!;;-' - - ... ~.., ... i. 

~~m~: I_.r~ ~~~1.:1 ~ ~rl 
DETAIL 

,I , 

u 

~ 
~ 

" 
" <: 

" ::. ~. , 
<t .1 

~I 

il 
" -
" -"-
Q. 

-. i! I ", ~ ... ~ I ~ :" l'-
ti . ~ /:: I ~ 8:a 
~.g" 1'1 I" ."' 
''-.'~ ." b" ,~,;i I I LOT 1 ,I i;al g~ g I 7..206 SQ. FT. (GROSS) _ I! I. -
~:;::::- 1;:\ 0.17 ACRES ;;;1 1:'1 !oJ 
,"~Qf:~031 ~~iS~ 
I, ~ 111 I' I , 
~! LI I oS 8O'12'W' £ ~6.Y5' ~ ~ ~ 
~, 1'1 /' 

", 
~I" s ~~ -.. 

I I ~ LOT 2 I ~ ~_ 
", I' 1 0: ... 847 SQ. FT. (CROSS) I '", 

.; ~ ,."'~ ~<; 
.-.Jlj " Ir 

FO 1/2" 1.1' ~d LS 3,293 I ro. 1/2" lP. tog·1I. LS 3.2g3,!Moo .. r ~ 7n'10"'11 0.19' diaL 

f-___ -"OOO,,~ii:,.OO~~:...---,1 
:, I,I ~ 
.n ~ 

.~....-II u.g~' l 
"" """"--- 1/8O'12"./O"W S9.60· 

,~i ~ 
,ig '" I~ i'i 1 I I LOT 3 
"'f;o \ \ 

~~ i \ ~::FA~i:SFT. (GROSS) 

::~ :~ ~ 

LOT 4 
&~f...~iF (CROSS) 

~~l .~ ~L 
~"'D . j \~@1 --..... 7.r.n' 

(~.5<1) 

~I 

~ 1/ I'D. 3/4" I.P. (~o Tog) 

g .. , 
" 

~ . "I' ~i 

:::7 " U ( 
"'""= 74.85' (7~.847 9 ~I 019.49' (49.W) \--

II /10'11"2" '" (58(1"16' Ii) (tT.2.l18? 17:2.92' (roTA!. d;.t.) \...... 

I 

FD. 3/4' I.P •• 0""'" FIl. 3/"" I.P .• 
S 10"15' 'II. U5' dl,l 000"' S 9"!;B' 'II, 1.37' dr.\. 

:s 2" WA101? PIP!': UI/£ r:AS£l/Ellr 
~ '" (f:¥J1-0II-S51) 

,< ~ " I 
,~ • • I 
!il~ ,.... :s: .2 / 

IKJr"'= .... 

1 
~. ~ "-
"'.1:1! -" ~ 

. 1- ~ ~ I I ~9~~B;P'II";I~gdl~' 
\1 \ (74.84) (98.5) .(82) (ra) 121i6S. 107.01 .~ '\ 

AOCI:"" _ '" PL,I:I.JC ,. I UfLlTY S EAstI,j'NT~ 

LEGEND 

'" ro. I.P. 

( ) 

P.S.D.£. 

(£) 
dlsl. 

(N) 

(') 

'/W 

Ifldicot~,. found manum""t as noted. 
Ind"reotes set 1/2" X 30· galvan/red pi~ logged R.C.E, 209fS 

Indk:alM found kon pip~ 

Ind'/Cotes iron pipe found in standard slr=/ monume"t bDl<. 

Indicoles record do/a per 54-),(-fS 

Indicotes private storm drain easement 

Ind'-ccles Existing 

Indicol"" d/stone" 
Indicates New 

Indicotes Radial Line 

Indicates Right of Way 

The djslltlcli~ border ina",,,/,,,, Ih" ""/,,,iar b""mtiary 
of the lands subd/Y/'*d by this Parcel Mop. 

Distoflocs shoWfI are in f~ct afld d~crmals thereof. 

HAB/B' OF BEARING§! 
Th~ beariflg, $. eIY10'OO· E., of 1M cent~r/jn~ of Hill Street established 
b~t"'~~n m""um~nts found as sho",", ond os shoWn Oil th~ Record '" 
Survt:y lJap fiI"rJ February 23, 1971 in Map B<><>k 54 at Pag" IS, Santa 
Crur COUllty Official Recards. 

\ 
~ 

\ 
APPLICATION NO. N-004 

PAROEL MAP 
SHOWING DIVISION OF 

LANDS OF J. EDiSoN CORPORATiON 
pARCEL e - RECORD OF SURVEY 

VOL. 54-1.1-15, OFACJAL R£CORDS 
LOCATED IN 

THE CIT"( OF CAPITOlA, 
SA/(rA CRUZ couf.nY; cALIFORNIA 

SCALE.- I' = 20' /MY 2010 

.. ~I!J -- IIBUII'I:rw M2.68 (ror,;tJ J ----'= '---
• • FO 1 "rp 1'99.d 

I 1I/IO'12'~O"W Pin eSt r e e t (~O' R/'II) F~ 1/2 lP (no tog) L.S 5{;1 

f(OBEf(T L DEWITT AND ASSOCIATES 
CIVIL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS 

1607 OCEAN STREET, SUITE ONE 
SANTA Cf(UZ CALIFORNIA 

I MiS 
APN OJ6-022-,s7 

SHEET TWO OF THf(EE SHEETS R03030-PMI.DWG 



~ARCEl. 'A' 
OF'F'ER TO CI 
(~y SEl'AAA' 
J~5l1!UI,(EN 

II> 

:J 

t:: 

II> 

~ 

'<t: 

0:> -o 
..... 
"-
Cl.. 
0:> 

CJ 

, , , 

H i I I Street 
.--- 107. .... _- -.. 

)~ 
91.45' 

i~ 
11.00' 

~ y <0", 
~ 1 1111 

;TBUIJ.DING OUTLINE PER ." 
._- "". _, _ .,~RCHIm::rURAL PLAN {rYP} 1 ~ 

'§ 
1 ~ 

~ : 1 
~ /:: --- ... ii1 ~ , - -- .. _ .. , , 

i 1 ~ l&L.1 
1 20.00' • 
1 ~ II 

f8.65' ~ ~ 
-----1. 

, 
1 

, 
.. -,.-

5.00' I 
, 

95.95' 0 

l' 
~ 

--_., ... "~- '''--''''-'-'-

1 ~ 
1 ~ 

" IS.fi" I g ~ 8 ~ , - ~ 

~J 
• LOT 2 1 

2O.m)" 

1-------

. _. I 1 
, • iDa' 

96.94' I 
5.00' f 99.60' 

I . 
24.00' 

~ ~, ~ 
LOT 3 

-- f;j : 

-- 16.07' ~ 

I -- -
" ... 1. 

II 
C>i 99.59' 

f 
I: 

!Mtxl 

55.00' 

~) . 

-g 1= • 
~ ~ 

;; 

-.- .. 

--

il 
~ 

73.33' 

I 

f. 

Volume __ of PARCEL MAPS, Page __ 

LEGEND: 
INo/CAm AC7VAL SaBACK },!OASURf;D FRoM LOT LINE: OR ~s£!lOfT' LINE. 

BUiLDI/{G UNE PER ARCHITFCTURAL PLANS, DATED FEB. 5, 2004. 

NOTES: 
THE FINAL BOUNDARY SURVf"( FOR THE W£RIOR BOUNDARY RESULTED IN A 
DIFfERENT RESULT THAN THE PREUUlNARY BOUNDARy SHOWN ON mE 
TtNTAT/VE !.lAP. As A CONSroUENCE, THE SrrBACKS SHOWN ON THE 
ARCHITECT'S 511'£ PLAN HAVE BEEJ./ MODIFIED TO $HOW THE ACTuAL Sffi]ACKS 
TO THE PROPOS£D BUILDING uNE FRO/,( THE: PROPERiY uNE OR rod/ENT 
LINE. 

2. THE BUILDING OUT!..IN£S SHOWN ARE AS SUpPU£D ElY TH£ ARCHIT£CT, DATED 
F£B. 5, 2004. 

3. TH£ REDWOOD TREE ON LOT 1 SHALL 8E THE R£SPONSIBILliY OF THE oWNER 
OF LOT f RATHER THAN THE DISTRICT, AND A DffD RESrRICTlDN REQUIRING 
RET£NnON OF THE TREE R/N(; AND REGU!Jl.R EXAMINATION AND MAiNT£NANCE 
BY AN ARBORIST SHALL BE RECORDro ON THAT LOT. 

4. THIS SH££T IS PfKJVlD£D FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND WAS NOT PART OF THE 
PARC£/.. MAP REVI£)/' ElY THE CfTY SURVEYOR OR Clrt ENGINEER. 

\ 
~ 

SCAW \ '·~'6' 

NON-TITLE INFORMATION 
APPLICATIOfj NO. 03-004 

PARCEL MAP 
SHOWING DIVISION OF 

LANDS OF J. EDISON CORPORA nON 
PARCEL 8 - RECORD OF SURVEY 

VOL 64-1.1-16. OffiCIAL RitCORDS 
LOc.4TED IN 

THE crrr OF CAPffOLA, 
SANTA CRUZ COUNTY. CAUFORNIA 

SCALE: I" = 16' .\6IY 2010 

ROBERT L. DEWITT AND ASSOCIATE'S 
CIVIL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS 

1607 aCE'#{ STRE'IT, SUITE' oNE' 
SANTA CRUZ CALIFORNIA 

APN 0.](;-022-.]7 

SHEET THREE OF THREE SHEETS ROJOJO-pMI.DWG 



 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\5-A-Community Grants New 
App Determination_stf.doc 

       Item #: 5.A. 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
 
FROM:  City Manager’s Department 

 
DATE:  January 3, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: Community Grant Applications for FY11-12 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action:  By motion and roll call vote, that the City Council determine whether or not to 
allow a new agency or organization to apply for a community grant for FY11-12. 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND   
 
Each year the City Council determines whether or not to allow a new agency or organization to apply for 
a community grant from the City for the following fiscal year.   
 
DISCUSSION 
 
The City of Capitola provides grant funding for 35 agencies or organizations. The total amount of the 
current community grant program is $275,000.  Each year the City Council must make a determination 
if it will allow any new agencies or organizations to apply for a community grant.  The City Council has 
not allowed a new applicant since FY07-08. 
 
The opportunity to determine the actual amount of grant funding will be during budget deliberations. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT – Unknown  
 
ATTACHMENT - None 
 
 
 
Report Prepared By:  Lisa G. Murphy 
    Assistant to the City Manager  
          Reviewed and Forwarded 
             By City Manager: ________ 
 



 

               RDA Item #: 5.B. 
 

CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY  
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM: COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  
 
DATE:  JANUARY 19, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: RISPIN MANSION  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommended Action:  1) Consider a proposal from Barry Swenson Builders to save and restore 
the Rispin Mansion, or 2) authorize the appropriation and expenditure of $50,000 of 
Redevelopment Agency Operating Fund monies for the preparation of required 
environmental review documents and consideration of Coastal Development permits 
pertaining to demolition of the Rispin Mansion, or 3) Other direction as determined by the 
RDA Directors. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND 
On December 9, 2010, staff requested that the Redevelopment Agency Directors authorize the 
appropriation and expenditure of $50,000 to prepare the required environmental documents to 
demolish the Rispin Mansion.  The item was continued in order for Staff to consult with the 
business and philanthropic community to determine if any viable partnerships could be identified to 
save and restore the Rispin Mansion. 
 
DISCUSSION 
On December 21, 2010, staff distributed Requests for Proposals (RFP) to seven prominently 
known builders and philanthropists.  A copy of the RFP and distribution list is included as 
attachment 1 and 2.  A proposal for a two phased hotel project was submitted by the January 12, 
2011 deadline by Barry Swenson Builder is included as attachment 3. 
 
In summary, the proposal is to restore and preserve the Rispin Mansion as a nine-room hotel 
under phase 1 and on or before 2021, add sixteen more hotel rooms and the conservatory, 
consistent with the entitled 25 room hotel project under phase 2.  The financial and construction 
cost information indicates that phase 1 would cost $3.8 million dollars.  A total of $2.3 million 
dollars in RDA funding is being requested by BSB builders, $1.2 million in grant funding and $1.1 in 
a low interest loan.  BSB is proposing to provide $1.5 million dollars in the form of cash and a bank 
loan. A copy of the operating pro-forma is included in the proposal. 
 
Should the RDA Directors determine that the Agency is not interested in further considering the 
BSB proposal or provide other direction, the Director should consider the continued agenda item 
which was a request to authorize the appropriation and expenditure of $50,000 to prepare 
environmental documents required to demolish the Rispin Mansion. Demolition of the mansion, 
even with preservation of some elements requires the preparation of an environmental document 
consistent with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).  The document will be used to 



1-17-11 RDA AGENDA REPORT:  Rispin Mansion 2 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\5-B-RDA Rispin 
Mansion_stf.docx 

 

support the issuance of a Coastal Development Permit (CDP).  It is anticipated, given the nature 
and location of the Rispin Mansion, that a focused Environmental Impact Report (EIR) will be 
required.  An initial study will be prepared, and the CEQA document will likely consider alternatives 
prepared by Mark Sandoval and presented to the City Council at the November 20, 2010 meeting.   
 
In conjunction with the environmental review process, preparation of construction documents for 
the demolition work will begin.  The estimated cost of the construction documents is $104,000.  
This work includes site plans including quantity estimates, redesign of the Wharf Road wall per the 
alternatives prepared by Mark Sandoval, well abandonment permits and reports, geotechnical 
reports for grading and storm water pollution prevention measures, and re-vegetation plans.  If the 
Board chooses the demolition option, staff will return in the near future for further budget 
appropriations and contract approvals for this work. 
 
Public comments received prior to the meeting have recapped the various options that the City 
Council has considered over the past few months.  Staff has prepared a matrix, included as 
attachment 5, which summarizes the anticipated financial impacts and characteristics of each of 
the options previously or currently being considered by the Directors. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
It was reported at the January 13th meeting that the Governor proposed to abolish redevelopment 
agencies as of July 1, 2011.  The implications of the proposal are uncertain and staff will continue 
to update Directors as information becomes available.  Nonetheless, should the Governor’s 
proposal be realized, it may severely limit resources available for RDA projects. 
 
The BSB proposal requests $2.3 million in RDA funding.  $1.2 million in the form of a grant and 
$1.1 million as a low interest deferred loan.  The pro-forma indicates that the City’s return on the 
low interest deferred loan would range from 4.86-6.82% or $53,465-$75,074 per year.  The City’s 
return would vary, based on actual occupancy and average room rates. 
 
Appropriation of $50,000 for the cost of required environmental review and permits will increase 
RDA Operating Fund expenditures from $2,820,600 to $2,820,650.  The RDA currently has 
adequate reserves to fund either the requested funding under the BSB proposal or to initiate 
environmental review. 
 

ATTACHMENT 
Attachment 1- Request for Proposal 
Attachment 2- Request for Proposal Mailing List 
Attachment 3- Barry Swenson Builder’s Proposal 
Attachment 4- Draft RDA Budget Resolution 
Attachment 5- Project Matrix 
 
Report Prepared By: 
Derek Johnson 
Deputy Executive Director 
 
         Reviewed and forwarded 
        By Executive Director:  _______ 



 

 

 

 

 

December 21, 2010 

 

«Name» 
«Title_» 
«Company» 
«Address_» 
«City», «State_» «Zip» 
 
RE:  Request for Proposals to Save the Rispin Mansion 
 
Dear Mr. «Name»: 
 
The  City  of  Capitola  is  soliciting  financially  viable  conceptual  proposals  from  the  development  and  philanthropic 
community to preserve and restore the historic Rispin Mansion.  In the past, the City of Capitola partnered with a local 
developer to revive the mansion. That proposal consisted of an  inn/hotel with eight rooms  in a restored mansion, and 
17 additional  rooms  in new buildings. Due  to current economic  conditions and other extenuating  circumstances,  the 
hotel project never materialized  and  the Council  recently  expressed opposition  to  a hotel project.    The Council has 
expressed an interest in an alternative plan for the restoration and reuse of the mansion. 
 
The City has limited resources to take on the restoration of the mansion and wishes to review proposals to partner with 
the  community  to  secure  the  necessary  resources  and momentum  to  complete  a  building  restoration  project.    The 
Council has extended development permits for one‐year with an option for further extensions in October 2011.  The City 
currently has allocated funds for additional planning and  improvements.   However, current resources do not allow for 
the City to restore the mansion on its own, a collaborative approach will be required. 
 
The City is requesting that persons interested in partnering with the City, submit a summary describing the general 
approach, budget and funding sources to preserve and restore the Rispin Mansion.  Please submit proposals to the City 
by January 12, 2011.  If viable proposals and partnerships do not materialize in the near future, the City may have no 
other alternative but to proceed with the demolition of the mansion. 

 
Please contact Derek Johnson, Community Development Director or myself directly should you be interested in working 
with the City, and for a copy of the complete RFP package.  Both Derek Johnson and I can be reached at (831) 475‐7300.  
Thank you in advance of your consideration. 
 
Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 
Jamie Goldstein 
City Manager 



Name Title Company Address 

Jesse L. Nickell III Vice-President BSB Builders 2400 Chanticleer Ave, Suite H 

Richa rd Nova k President NHS 502 Riverview Drive 

Gary Filizetti President Devcon 21532 East Cliff Drive,1ll 

Matt DiNapoli 109 Sacramento Ave 

George Ow President Ow Family Properties 1601 41st Avenue, Suite 202 

Julie E. Packard Vice-President David & Lucile Packard 300 Second Street 

Robert Ridno President/CEO SAR Enterprises P.O Box 350 

City State 

Sa nta Cruz Ca 

Capitola Ca 

Sa nta Cruz CA 

Capitola CA 

Capitola Ca 

Los Altos CA 

Aptos Ca 

Zip 

95062 

95010 

95062 

95010 

95010 

94022 

95001 

~ 
~ 
~ 
t.o:l 

~ 
)..) 



BARRV SWENSON BUILDER 

CONTRACTORS Lie. 342751 

Rispin Mansion 

2000 WHARF ROAD 
CAPITOLA, CALIFORNIA 

ATTACHMENT~.~3~ __ 

PROPOSAL TO SAVE THE RISPIN MANSION 
JANUARY 12,2011 

PRESENTED TO: 

CITY OF CAPITOLA 
420 CAPITOLA AVENUE 

CAPITOLA, CA 95010 

A DIVISION OF GREEN VALLEY CORPORATION 

nsonbuilder. com 



January 12, 2011 

City of Capitola 
420 Capitola Avenue 
Capitola, CA 95010 

RE: Rispin Mansion 

To Capitola City Council Members: 

CONTRACTORS L1C. 342751 

With enthusiasm Barry Swenson Builder would like to propose a partnership intended to redevelop 
and save the historic Rispin Mansion. The renovation project will result in a working historic building 
on City property, a new public park, numerous public improvements, habitat restoration, on-going 
revenue to the City, and 24 hour a day presence on the site. We propose a hotel project consisting 
of two phases. 

Phase one restores the existing mansion as a nine room hotel with decor reminiscent of the original 
1922 mansion with gardens and water features. Phase one would begin in spring of 2011 and create 
a historic oasis within the vibrant beach side community of Capitola. The fire damaged portions of 
the building would be removed and rebuilt to match the non-damaged portions of the mansion. 
Phase one would also include a driveway approach, the re-construction of the existing well house 
tower, and construction of the off-site roadway improvements. The property would remain publicly 
accessible with public interior tours available. All the original concrete walls to the building and 
fences and exterior finishes would be restored . All the interiors of the mansion would remain with 
the historical theme. 

Phase two would begin on or before 2021 and add sixteen more hotel rooms and conservatory 
bringing us back to the original 25 room Hotel project. The ADA paths for Rispin Perry Trail will be 
included in this phase. Phase two would be privately funded if financially feasible. Barry Swenson 
Builder and the City of Capitola would form a subcommittee with all stake holders to ensure the 
project would meet all goals both private and public alike. 

The approximate total project costs for phase one would be $3.8 million dollars (see the attached 
hard construction and soft cost budget) . The Funding would break into three sources: First, 
Capitola's Redevelopment Agency would invest $1.2 million in grant funding and $1.1 in a low 
interest loan to the project. In turn, this public owned property would receive $2 .3 million worth of 
public improvements for saving the Mansion. Second, Barry Swenson Builder would inject an 
additional $500,000 cash into the project, and third, Barry Swenson Builder would secure a private 
bank loan from Bank of the West for $1 million dollars. 

$2.3 Million RDA Funds: of the $2.3 million RDA Funds, $1.2 million would be a grant towards public 
property improvements and $1.1 million would be a 30 year 2% low interest loan. RETURNS ON CITY 

A DIVISION OF GREEN VALLEY CORPORATION 

www. barryswensonbuilder. com 



LOAN: See the attached financial proforma for the returns on this community investment. The RDA 
loan would be getting 4% to 6% return on investment. 

This proposed project does not include historical tax credits, but we will stay with the historica l 
theme. Any additional non-standard third party special inspections or audits, unrelated to standard 
construction procedures, wi ll be paid by the City of Capitola . 

SUMMARY OF BENEFITS: 

• Conserves and restores the Risp in historica l structure. 

• Creation of a new, high profi le luxury hote l and a tourist destination for the City of Capitola. 

• The conversion of a City of Capitola liability into a product ive long-term asset. 

• Income producing asset for the City of Capitola in the form of Lease Reven ue, Possessory 
Interest Tax (PIT), and Transient Occupancy Tax (TOT). 

• Provides good environmenta l stewardship for the property and habitat. 

• The RDA's $2 .3 million provides a way to save the bui lding and offsite public improvements. 

• 10 acres of Open Space wi ll be preserved in perpetuity with professional monitoring of a 
wide array of sensitive habitat including Monarch Butterflies, Nesting Raptors, Roosting Bats, 
riparian flora & fauna. 

• Public access to ga rdens, grounds, and pathways. 

• Ancillary generated sales tax revenues from Rispin Resort activity and operations. 

• Creates new short term jobs during project const ruct ion phases. 

• Creates new long term permanent jobs in hotel operations upon completion. 

• City of Capito la financia l re lief in yearly property maintenance expenses and issues (ie . 
ma intenance, police, genera l staff time), and provides an on-site presence; however this 
proposal excludes the cost of a quick attack (Type 4) fire engine. 

• Long term lease is a stab le way of continuous revenues for the city an RDA. 

• City revenues include : TOT, Property Tax, Rent @ 2% of gross room revenues starting after 
year 5 (See attached Proforma), and repaid RDA loan if profit expectations are exceeded . 

All proposed terms and conditions of the new lOA are subject to review and will be required to stay 
in line with the Stipulation Agreement, Stipulation Amendment, and Conditions of Approval. 

If the City of Capitola approves an LDA, in substantially the same form as proposed in this letter, 
Barry Swenson Bu ilder will make a good faith non-refundable deposit of $10,000 to initiate the 
project. 

The fo llowing next steps are : 
1. Comm unity Development review of the project in the context of the existing entitlements and 

stipulations. 
2. Prepare a draft LDA 
3. One City/RDA hearing to approve new LDA. 
4. Revise working drawings with reduced Phase 1 scope 
5. Get building permits 
6. Build it 



Now is the time to solve this long term issue with the Rispin Mansion and adopt a new positive 
vision . This private and public joint venture will use redevelopment funds in a way to restore a 
blighted, empty shell into a community asset. This project is an opportunity for RDA funds to be used 
in such a way as to shift liability from the City of Capitola to Barry Swenson Builder as the new 
steward of this community property. This transition will create new jobs, city long term revenue, 
and preserve a biological sensitive habitat under a visitor serving hospitality business model. We are 
proud to be part of the process and look forward to bringing back the Rispin Mansion. 

If you have any questions or need any further information, I can be reached at (831) 475-7100 ext 
113. I look forward to discussing this proposal in depth before the City Council. 

Sincerely, 

Barry Swenson Builder 



THE RISPIN BARRY SWENSON BUILDER 

2000 Wharf Rd, Capitola CA 95010 2400 Chanticleer Ave, Suite H 

APN 035-371-01 & 02 Santa Cruz, CA 95062 

JOB # 1265 

8709 Square feet total PHASE I 
Prepared By: Jesse Nickell , Frank Narciso 
DATE: January 12, 2011 

The Ph ase I project consist of the demolition of portions of the fire damage of the existing 8,709 sf, 4 story 
mansion , the re-building of all elements of the mansion only. No Villas , no Creek side, no Kiosk, No Risgin Perry 
Trial ramp work. install garden but not the rose arbor or conservatory; each of these excluded items wi ll be 
included in Phase II. Re create mansion and drive approach to mansion, and well house tower and off site 
roadway work. 

DESCRtPTION I TOTAL I NOTES 

GENERAL CONDITIONS 
Drawing development, Bidding , contract 

PreCon services $40,000.00 writing , Schedule 
01-009 Vice oresident $35,000.00 
01-009 Project Manager $81 ,000.00 
01-009 Proiect Enqineer I admin $20,000.00 
01 -009 Superintendent $75,000.00 
01-009 Office time $5,000 .00 
01 -012 Railinas, cables, barriers $2,500.00 
01-013 Project Trailer $2,500.00 
01-014 Sanitary Facilities $2 ,500.00 
01-015 TeleDhone $2,250 .00 
01-016 Temporary Electricity (PG&E) $2,000.00 
01 -017 Water (TemDOrary) 5500 .00 
01-018 Fences ITemoorary) $5,000.00 
01-019 Barricades, sidewalk covers $2,500.00 
01-021 Trash Bins and HaulinQ $4.000.00 
01-022 EquiDment Rentals $3 ,500 .00 
01-024 Miscellaneous Items $2 ,500 .00 
01-026 Safety Equipment $1 ,250 .00 
01 -029 Miscellaneous Tools $3 ,500.00 
01-032 Express Mail Charges $400.00 
01-035 Mobile Air Time $3 ,750.00 
01-039 Blue Print Reproducible $12 ,500.00 

$307,150.00 

SITEWORK DEMOLITION 
02-003 Well Abandonment $5,000.00 Protection of creek included 
02-010 Erosion Control manaqement $9 ,360.00 Creek area 
02-034 Asbestos removal $0.00 Work is finish already 
02-034 Lead Removal $0.00 Work is finish already 
02-034 Underqround Storaoe Tank Removal $0.00 Work is finish already 

Prep around to restore wel l tank tower $4 ,000.00 Shore up foundation 
02-047 Tree Work and removal $10,000.00 
02-047 Root Drunina and arborist time 525,000.00 during the corse of construction 
02-070 Oemolition site & inside and Saw cutting 571,000 .00 Phase 1 areas. 
16-004 Removal of existinq temp power pole 55,500.00 Must contact PGE early 

FROM FIRE - Install temp shoring and 
removal $45,000 .00 Prepare for construction 

$174,860 .00 

OFF-SITE KIOSK I LIBRARY 
02-038 Parkino Lot Stripino $5,325.00 Library 
02-038 Crosswalk stripin~ and sionaoe for Wharf $750 .00 
02-082 Slurry coat and patching- Library parking lot $4 ,888.00 Library 
06-140 Framino of Gate off of library/homes $1 ,200.00 
06-140 Wood Fence at Library Lot $1 ,200 .00 

$13,363.00 

1 OF 5 



I DESCRIPTION I TOTAL I NOTES 

ON- SITE WORK 

02-004 Construction Staking 57,000.00 On site work 
02-075 LandscapinQ and irriqation 5116,950.00 Phase I areas on Iv 
02-037 Excavation,underaround, street work S250,000.00 
02-037 Sidewalk for wharf road 50.00 In site work number 
02-037 8aserock for driveway $0.00 In site work number 
02-037 Pervious Concrete Paving_ S56,187.90 In site work number 
02-043 Fire water systems - 6" SO.OO In site work number 
02-041 Domestic Water - 4" SO.OO In site work number 
02-039 Bike parking $2,200.00 10 Bike parking spaces for phase 1 
02-037 Sewer svslem pump SO.OO In sile work number 
02-048 Signs S3,500.00 
02-051 Transformer bollards (removable sleel pipe) SO.OO See electrical 
02-048 Project Signage SO.OO 

$435,H37,!'/U 

CONCRETE 
03-001 Sack and patch at walls and concrete fence S20,000.00 All along roadway 
03-001 Rebuild pool - Waterproof and seal S6,253.00 Also for small pool below 
03-001 Concrete mise 595,000.00 Ramps, boarders for walkways, Step 
02-036 RetaininQ wall near qaraq9 S6,440.00 Demo of old, build back of new 
03-001 New path east of retaining wall S21,875.00 
03-001 Concrete stairs $8,750.00 Repair of (e) stairs 
03-002 Precast concrete bollards,etc S65,000 .00 
03-002 Install of precast S50,000.00 
03-089 Grand balustrade foundation S10,000.00 
03-001 Concrete flatwork between Creekside and ViII SO.OO No scope of work in this ohase 
03-001 Allowance for entry Pillars at main gate $10,000 .00 
03-091 Gypcrete $5,625.00 ground floor and 2nd floor areas 

$298,943.00 

MASONRY 
this is for emergency 3 point turn in lawn 

04-105 Lawn Paving Cells S15,000.00 area. 
04-105 Brick Stairs S12.600.00 
04-105 Reoair allowance for brick terrace near livinQ r S20,000.00 
04-102 eMU Wall Pillars S8,000.00 
04-102 Rock Wall recreation $5,000.00 

$60,600.00 

METALS 
Structural Steel, wrought iron at ramps, steel 

05·001 ramps $217,725.00 
05·126 Wrought Iron fence Wharf rd and perimeter $56,675.00 

$274,400,00 

CARPENTRY 
06-001 SO.OO Not in this phase 

06-001 Wood applied to steel frame of Garden Gate $1,200.00 
Framing Guest Rooms (Mansion) drill and 

06-001 eQoxy S150.014.00 Reuse of as much (el as possible. 
06-001 Wharf road stucco wall - Framing only Sg,OOO.OO Close off wall along Wharf 
06-001 Re build Well pump house S8.800.00 

Frame Rispin Terrace floor $11,200.00 
Casework $20.000.00 

06-148 Finish Millwork (Trim & MoldinQs ) 526,127.00 
06·152 Wood Stairs & Hand Railings (Mansion) $54 ,000.00 

$280,341.00 

20F 5 



I DESCRIPTION I TOTAL I NOTES 

THERMAL & MOISTURE 
07-160 Walerproofing below grade (Mansion) S21,064.00 

Waterproofing of decks and balconies $12,000.00 
07-161 Insulation -l Mansion) $11,321.70 
07-164 Roofing - (Mansion) S44,362.50 

Roofing Well house. incl sidewall · check 
07-164 framing $3,382.00 
07-169 Ftashing (total 3 buildings) SO.OO 
07-172 AwninQs Canvas S7,500.00 

Gutters downspouts and Arch sheet metal 
07-170 (galvan) SO .OO In HVAC number 
07-179 Sealants & Caulking $8,500 .00 

$108,130,20 

DOORS AND WINDOWS 
08-192 Doors, Frames (Mansion) $24,570.00 
08-191 Door installation (Mansion) $12,600.00 

ustom Doors or Mansion $15,000.00 
Door Hardware + Electronic locks S1,500.00 

08-001 Windows Mansion S44 ,850.00 Non historical wood clad 
08-001 Windows instaliation (Mansion) $6,1 75.00 

Custom Barrel type windows $13,000.00 
Knox Box S250.00 

$117,945,00 

FINISHES 
09-205 Stucco (Mansion) patch and repair $37,500.00 

Site Stucco - New walls Qate wraps $20,000.00 
Wooden fence around Rispin Perry trial $3 ,740.00 

09-206 Scaffolding $22 ,500.00 
09-207 Painting (Mansion) $56,134.50 
09-207 Paint Historic main wall (Wharf road ) $8,850.00 
09-207 Paint Well house $2,000.00 
09-208 Drywall (Mansion) S89,692.00 
09-219 Granite Slabs $10,800.00 
09-218 FRP $1 ,500.00 
09-210 Tile Flooring (Mansion ) $71,500.00 

Motor bed under clay tile $8,000.00 
09-212 Wood Flooring (Mansion) $53,257.00 
09-212 Carpet $2,750.00 

Resilient Flooring & Coved base 
09-222 kitchen/service $4,772.50 

$392,996,00 

SPECIAL TIES 
Mirrors and Glass int. towel bars, etc. (9 shr 

10-232 doors) S7,900 .00 
Signage S9,500.00 
Toi let and bath accessories. (9 rooms) S4,500.00 

10-250 Fireplace unit installation S4,250.00 
10-250 Fireplaces Heater units $11 ,834.50 

$37,984,50 

EQUIPMENT 
Kitchen Hood Ansul System (Fire out for now, If this is needed please add 
SUDPression) SO.OO ,5,000.1 /5/11 
Kitchen Hood S2.000.00 

11-704 Kitchen equipment SO.OO Put in FFE. Finishing cost 

$2,000,00 

3 OF 5 



DESCRIPTION I TOTAL I NOTES 

SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION 

13-319 Safety and Construction clean & general labor 542,674.1 0 
13-319 Final Building Clean-Up 54 ,354.50 

$47,028,60 

CONVEYING SYSTEMS 
14-350 IElevator ADA lift (1 exterior grade) I 532 ,000.001 

$32 ,000,00 

MECHANICAL/PLUMBING 

15-360 Plumbina $1 74,180.00 
Water Softener system Mansion $4,500.00 

15-362 HVAC base bid $68,000.00 
15-362 Gal louvers 51,200.00 
15-362 Architectural Sheet Metat base bid $18,000.00 
15.364 Fire Sprinklers (all areas) 524 ,385.20 

$290,265,20 

ELECTRICAL 
Low voltage between units and Stub uo 55,000.00 

16-382 General electrical $240,978.03 
16-382 Afire Alarm and flow switches 53,000 .00 
16-382 Generator and installation $35,000.00 
16-382 Historical wall scones Allowance $0 .00 
16-382 1 liaht oole at Librarv 53,900.00 
16-383 Lowery pad between rooms $750.00 
16-387 Fire alarm allowance $13,934.40 

Alarm control oanel Camera and monitor S2,217.00 
Telephone wiring, cable TV and jacks, data 

16-394 cablinq included 
Temp power service SO .OO In general conditions 

$304,779,43 

SOFT COSTS 9 rooms 

CODE DESCRIPTION TOTAL 

OO.(HO Staff Preconslruction 50.00 

De'lelopment fee 50.00 

00·920 Development Slaff time durina construction $1 0,000.00 

01.009·200 Expenses Account durlno construCtion $5,000 00 

01-031 Pre pannership Estimating $0.00 

01 ·032 Overnight Shipping 50.00 

01'()35 ~.t obile Air Time SO.OO 

01'()39 Blue Print ReproduCible SO.OO 

Builders Risk insurance 530,000.00 

17-001 Histoncal ReOQ(! • Archaeoloolcal Resources Mgmnt SO 00 No historical SHPO 
17-002 Geotechnll:al EnQineer Report· Haro & Kasumch 5-0:.40000 

17-003 Englneenng Civll- c;:onsUuc;:t ion Services S5.OOO 00 Design build 
t7-OO: Arctutectural • ConStructiOfl Admlms. 525.000 00 

Hotel OperatJon Proforma · ACME Henoerson & Spa consultant & ,,_ 
Structural Peer ReVIew so 00 

17-006 Architectural Landscape S2.200 00 

17-008 Arnoosts Tree and root observation dvnng conStruCllon SO.OO 
Misc. Engineering· Redwood Struct Eng & Sustainable DeSIgn (Bill 

17-009 Shadey). Reade & Assoc $13.40000 

17-011 Englileenng Electr ical·9RK Assoc & DeSign ASSiSt 52.000 00 Design build 
17-014 Reinstall Weather Stations & BuHerfl collect data $12.000 00 

17·034 Tralflc & Parking Study (hOlel Operating agreement) SIO.ooo.oo 

17.()45 Planning fees Bud·s l ime so 00 Jammie can do this 

4 OF 5 



DESCRIPTION TOTAL NOTES 

17-401 SpeaallnspecttOO 0 & M Consullmq Enqs 515,00000 

17-402 Parmi! Bu~d ing permil (CitygMflgllllo us) 5000 

17·403 Sanuatlon Fees (based on 9 rooms) 512.80000 

17-403 Zone 5 storm Fees 538,110_38 

17-404 Ut~ily Fees (PG&E. PacBel1. I 551 .20000 

17-404-002 Water meter & Sewer hook up fees based on 9 rooms) $21,60000 

17-406 W.D,O's 6 acres II X 20/acer 1\ (VI'E SHOULD HAVE ENOUGH) 5000 

17-406 Slale WOller Resources Comrol Board Permit $367.35 

17-411 leqal and Title 511 ,000.00 

17-4\1 Addi tional SHPO Fees 5000 No hislorical SHPO 
17·418 An In PubliC Places Program 50.00 

17-418 Other Permits 55,000.00 

17-419 RDA LOA Deposit & get il back at C of 0 SO.OO 

17-425 Performance Bonds 8 Lener of Credit $30,000.00 

17-435 Reappraisals· Bank of the West $8.000.00 

17-45\ Loan Fees (cash and City S 3mlllion Loan) $21 ,000.00 

17-464 SSS sian. Banners and Web Paoe 50 00 

17466 Warrant work ( 9rms X 500!rm) 50 00 

17469 EnVIronmental Re\1eW dOlllll construChOO 55,000 00 

COSG Coosultanl 50 00 

17469 AHordable hOUSing fee 5000 

17-430 Coastal CommlSSIOO lobhYlSt! coosullant $0.00 

17416 Encroachmenl Permits (Clly to wave fees) $1,500.00 

17- Coodlllon 94 • Bus tum out deSign $50,000.00 

17- Condlllon 95· Fair Share Clares SI.mprovement5 $2.000 00 

17- Condition 100· Falf Share Traffic Sludl' $3,000.00 

17- Prevaihng Wage Third Party Review 50.00 

17- Condition 65 . Sleelhead MOrHtonng Program $7,00000 

17·700 Operation loss 15\ year Revenue SO.OO 

17·710 IntereSI reserves (orivate loan from RDA) SO,OO 

SOFT COSTS SUMMARY 

SUBTOTAL SOFT COSTS S401 ,578 

Overhead on soft c ost @ 4% SO 

TOTAL OF SOFT COST $401,578 
SOFT S,F, $46.1 1 
SOFT PER KEY (ROOM) 9 S44,619 _75 

-,..' 

CONSTRUCTION HARD COSTS $3,178,624 S3,178,624 

1 SU BTOT AL - ( Cons,<uction, Contingency) 
1 $3,178,624 1 

Overhead @ 0% cost $0 
Profit @ 0% cost $0 

CONTINGENCY @ 7.0% $2 19,799 
GONSE:Rv,o'+OR¥ PblJG $0 

Total Canst. Public & Private S/SqFt, based on 8,709s1 

$3,398,423 $390 
Cost per Key: $377,603 BASED ON 9 room B & B 

FFE & ZEV's Cost per Key: $225,000 $26 
SOFT COSTS $401,578 $46 

$3,800,000 $436 
Total Cost per Key: $422,222 

5 OF 5 



CITY OF CAPITOLA "SAVE THE MANSION" 9 Room Scenario 
City of Capitola- January 12th, 2010 

fUNOING SOURCES' 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCV-GRANT 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY.RESID. RECEIPTS LOAN .S. 
BANK LOAN 

TOTAL FUNOING SOURCES 

BANK LOAN: 
Debl Service (Interest Rale)'" 

Amortization Period (Years)'" 
RDALOAN: 
Debt Service·DEFERRED (Interest Rate) 

Amortization Period (Years) 

INVESTOR RETURNS; 
City of Capitola (Room RIIV1IfIIJe 0II1y) · · 

Redevelopmenl Agency Tall Incremenl 
City of Capitola TOT ~ o' Room ReYer>Ue OIIty) 

Residual Receipts loan Payment (Threshold)· · 
Profit Shari~ Percentage over Threshold 

TOTAL CITY RETURN 
Cltv of Capi tola ROI (Loan Only) 

TOTAL sse RETU RN 
SSB Percentage ROI 
(Ooos not In(:lude PaSllnlleSlmenl 01 52M) 

TOTAL AVAilABLE ROOMS 
Tolal Occupied Rooms 
'I. OCC UPANCY 
AVERAGE ROOM RATE 

Room Rate Inc rease Per Year 

Property Tax Value to be Approved by Assossor 
•• Percentage of Gran Room Revenue Calc 
"'Inlerest Rate/Amort. Period from Bank altha West (1212212010) 

$ 

UGO.OOO 

1.100,000 

500,000 

~ 
3,100,000 

7.50% 
25 

2,00"1. 
30 

2% 

10% 
600,000 
'0" 

$ 

s 

I 

$ 

S 

$ 

448,403 
' ,000 

121 ,069 
9,008 

22.520 
49,995 

4,504 
73.818 
17,250 
16,097 
25,898 

88,128 S 

48,709 S 

8.625 
44,840 

0 

53,465 $ 
4.86% 

12,116 $ 
2.42% 

3,285 
2,300 

70'", 
195 $ 

470,438 
1,020 

127,018 
9,450 

23,624 
52.446 

4,725 
77,509 
17,250 
16,556 
27,168 

88,128 $ 

48,709 S 

486,512 
1,040 

131,358 
9,772 

24 ,4 31 
54.236 

4.886 
80,609 
17,250 
16,786 
28,095 

88,128 S 

48,709 S 

START·UP PERiOD 
8.625 8,625 

47.044 48,651 
0 0 

55,669 $ 57,276 $ 
5,06% 5.21-1. 

18,613 S 22,861 S 
3.72% 4.57% 

3,285 3,285 
2,365 2,398 

72~" 73% 
' 99 $ 203 $ 

2"" 2"' 
----

503,040 
1,061 

135.821 
10,104 
25.260 
56,076 
5,052 

84,640 
17,250 
18,232 
29,049 

88 ,1 28 S 

48 ,709 S 

8.625 
50.304 

0 

58,929 S 
5.36'/0 

25,1 79 $ 
5.04'1. 

3285 
2,431 

74% 
207 $ 

2'10 

503,040 
1,082 

135,821 
10,105 
25.262 
56.082 
5,052 

88,025 
17,250 
18,232 
29,052 

88,128 $ 

48,709 S 

I 
8.625 

50,304 
0 

58,929 $ 
5.36% 

21,626 $ 
4,33"1. 

3,285 
2.431 

74~/. 

207 $ 
0% 

513.100 
1,104 

138.537 
10,307 
25,768 
57.205 
5,154 

91 ,546 
17,250 
18,232 
29,633 
10,824 

88,128 S 

48,709 S 

10,262 
8.625 

51,310 
0 

70,197 $ 
6,38% 

12,516 $ 
2,50% 

3,285 
2.431 

74"/. 
21 ' $ 

2', 

525.235 
1,126 

141 .813 
10,551 
26,378 
58,559 
5.276 

96,124 
17,250 
18,478 
30,334 
11 ,041 

88,128 S 

48,709 $ 

10.505 
8,625 

52,523 
0 

71 ,653 S 
6,51% 

13,119 $ 
2.62% 

3,285 
2,464 

75% 
213 S 

' ~-IJ 

542.882 
1,149 

146.578 
10,905 
27,263 
60.524 

5,453 
99,969 
17,250 
19,973 
31,353 
11,262 

88,128 S 

48,709 S 

10,858 
8,625 

54 ,288 
0 

73,771 $ 
6.71'1. 

15,747 $ 
3.15% 

3,285 
2,497 

76% 
217 $ 

2% 

553,740 
1,172 

149,510 
11 .124 
27,609 
61,736 

5.562 
104,967 
17,250 
19,973 
31,980 
11,487 

88,128 S 

48,709 S 

11 .075 
8,625 

55,374 
0 

75,074 S 
6,82'1. 

15,579 S 
3.12% 

3,285 
2.497 

76'''' 
222 $ 

2'. 

553,740 1$ 5,100,129 
1,195 S 10,950 

149,510 $ 1,377,035 
11.125 $ 102,451 
27,812 $ 256,127 
61,743 $ 568,602 

5.562 $ 51 ,225 
109,166 $ 906,372 

17,250 $ 172,500 
19,973 $ 182,531 
31,984 $ 294,546 
11 ,717 $ 107,546 

88,128 $ 881 ,281 

48,709 $ 487,086 

11,075 $ 53,774 
8,625 $ 86,250 

55,374 $ 510,013 
0 

75,074 $ 650,037 
6.82% 

11,196 $ 168,551 
2,24'1. 

3,285 
2.497 

76% 
222 

0" 



Rispin Mansion - Conceptual Schedule Approlt. 15 Month Process 

I. Pre Construction (Approx. 3.5 Month Process) 

A. Submit Proposal and Review· Jan. 12th, 2011 Submit Proposal lind Review -Jan. 12th, 2011 
i i 

B. 1st Council Meeting · Jan. 27th, 2011 ( 1 month) 1st Council Meeting . Jan. 27th, 2011 

1. Revise LOA 

2. Building & Public Works review 

3. CEQA - Historical. Coastal Commission I City of Capitola 

4. Revise drawings for deduct scope of work 

C. 2nd Council Meeting - Feb. 27th, 2011 (Approx. 2 months) 2nd Council Meeting ' Feb. 27th, 2011 

1. Review Drawings 

2. Pursue Building Permits 

months 

II. Construction (Approx. 12 Month Process) 

A. Start Construction -

B. Building Start-up - Mar. 1st, 2012 (Approx. 2 months) IBulldlng Start-up - Mar. 1st, 2012 
i 

Building Grand 

c. 



 DRAFT ATTACHMENT 4 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\5-B-RDA Rispin 
Mansion_Res.docx 

AGENCY RESOLUTION NO. 2011-___ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 OF THE CITY OF CAPITOLA REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

AUTHORIZING APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE OF $50,000 
OF REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY OPERATING FUND MONIES FOR THE 

PREPARATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENTS AND CONSIDERATION OF 
COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMITS FOR DEMOLITION OF THE RISPIN MANSION 

 
 WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Agency Directors directed staff to proceed with 
preparing documents for a full demolition of Rispin Mansion on November 10, 2010; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Rispin Mansion is situated within sensitive protected riparian habitat, and 
located in the Coastal Zone; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Environmental Quality Act, Public Resources Code §21000 et 
seq., requires governmental agencies to take action to provide clean air and water, enjoyment 
of aesthetic, natural, scenic, and historic environmental qualities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the California Environmental Quality Act declares that public agencies and 
projects are subject to the same level of review and consideration as that of private projects 
approved by public agencies; and 
 

WHEREAS, the California Environmental Quality Act requires the evaluation of 
alternatives when preparing an Environmental Impact Report and provides public agencies with 
the systematic ability to select alternatives or projects based on economic, social, or other 
conditions related to feasibility. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Capitola hereby authorizes the appropriation and 
expenditure of $50,000 from the Redevelopment Agency Operating Fund for the preparation of 
required environmental review documents and consideration of Coastal Development permits 
pertaining to the demolition of the Rispin Mansion. 
 
 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the above and foregoing resolution was passed and adopted 
by the Board of Directors of the Capitola Redevelopment Agency at its regular meeting held on 
the 27th day of January, 2011, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:    
NOES:    
ABSENT:   
ABSTAIN: 
DISQUALIFIED: 
   
 
              
              Dennis Norton, Chairperson 
 
ATTEST: ______________________________ 
       Pamela Greeninger, Secretary 
 





Greeninger, Pam 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

"ADDITIONAL MATERIAL" AGENDA 1-27-11 
Item 5.8. 

Ron Skelton [ro'nskelton@cruzio,coml 
Monday, January 17, 2011 1:48 PM 
City Council 
City Manager; Gayle Ortiz 
Rispin Reprieve 

Mr Mayor and Council members 
I read in the Post that another plan is to be presented by the developer and I hope to be here to take 
pmi in the public forum. In any event I would like to place on record my general and specific 
thoughts on the topic. 

I see 3 main imperfect options each with pros and cons; restoration of the garden area and adhering 
to the environmental constrains are mandatory requirements. 

I. Demolition. 
Pennanent loss ofthis historic structure, would be regrettable and may not be pe=itted ifthere are 
other realistic options. However this is the least-cost option and provides the most open public 
space for performing mis and similar activities. 

2. Moth balling. 
Securing historic structures and retaining them as revered ruins is very common in many parts of 
the world. Here this would leave open the possibility of a complete restoration at some point in the 
future. The public would loose the use 'Of parts of the site and there are initial and ongoing costs 
associated with securing the structure. 

3. Restoration as an Inn. 
A restored structure would be a high-end visitor-serving mnenity and generate a modest amount of 
TOT. As a commercial development It would provide the least opportunity for public access and 
use. Impacts on the residential area, size and degree of cost sharing are the principal concerns. 

As this is public propeliy any decision to apply public funds should be weighted heavily by the 
public amenity it provides. For several years the RDA funds have been retained for the project 
instead of carrying out much needed neighborhood improvements and prepm'ations for a permanent 
librm-y. Moreover I have grave concerns about the tactics of this pmiicular developer. Missing the 
January 12 dead-line is just the latest in it long series of missed deadlines and misinformation. They 
are not indispensable fi'om either construction or funding standpoints. 

My bottom line is rather reluctantly Option 3 provided that cost sharing is kept to no more than is 
required to restore ofthe gm'den area. An absolute ShOli-fuse deadline needs to be established for 
reaching agreement. If this isn't accomplished then I favor Option I. In any event the balance of 
the RDA funds should be placed under contract for local projects without delay and as a matter of 
urgency. 

1 



I am always happy to discuss this topic and wish you wisdom in bringing this perennial discussion 
to an end 

2 



 

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\5-C-Letter in opposition to 
RDA elimination_stf.doc 

          Item #: 5.C. 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  CITY MANAGER’S DEPARTMENT 

 
DATE:  JANUARY 19, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER LETTER IN OPPOSITION TO GOVERNOR BROWN’S PROPOSAL TO 

ELIMINATE REDEVELOPMENT 
_________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Recommended Action:  By motion and roll call vote, authorize the Mayor to execute letters opposing 
Governor Brown’s proposal to eliminate redevelopment to Governor Jerry Brown, State Senator Joseph 
Simitian, and State Assemblyman Bill Monning. 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND   
Governor Jerry Brown has proposed eliminating or curtailing redevelopment in California as of July 1, 
2011.  The proposal calls for urgency legislation to prohibit existing agencies from creating new 
contracts or obligations.  The proposal, as presented by Michael Cohen, Chief Deputy Director of the 
California Department of Finance, includes the ability to use tax increment for fiscal 2011-12 and 
subsequent years to pay debts and obligations for existing redevelopment projects, with current 
Housing Set Aside funds being shifted to local housing authorities.   
 
DISCUSSION 
The attached draft letter enumerates the reasons to oppose Governor Brown’s proposal to eliminate 
redevelopment.  While the specifics of the Governor’s proposal are still in the formative stages, 
eliminating the redevelopment agency has significant implications for the City of Capitola, including 
plans for the Capitola Branch Library, disposition or development of the Rispin site, and redevelopment 
of the 41st Avenue Corridor.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
There is minimal cost to sending letters in opposition to the Governor’s proposal. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
Draft letter   

 
 
Report Prepared By: Derek Johnson 

Community Development Director  
     Reviewed and Forwarded 

                   By City Manager: _______  



      420 Capitola Avenue 
      Capitola, California  95010 

      Telephone:  (831) 475-7300 
      FAX: (831) 479-8879 

      Website: www.ci.capitola.ca.us  
 

 
 
 
January 27, 2011 
 
Honorable Jerry Brown 
Governor 
State Capitol, Suite 1173 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
RE: Budget Proposal to Eliminate Redevelopment Agencies 
 
Dear Governor Brown: 
 
As the Mayor of Capitola, I understand the difficulty of passing a budget in these times of limited financial 
resources and economic uncertainly.  Those of us in local government have been forced to make difficult 
decisions to bring our own budgets into balance. 
 
However, even in difficult times, your proposal to eliminate or curtail redevelopment is short-sighted public 
policy that will damage our economy and bring little budget relief to the State. In addition, if redevelopment 
agencies are eliminated, it will have a direct and lasting negative impact on the California economy and on the 
local Capitola community.  The proposal to eliminate redevelopment will not provide expected budget relief to 
the State or local governments after bond issues and contractual obligations are repaid.  Statewide, it will 
destroy billions of dollars in local economic activity and hundreds of thousands of jobs.  It will kill the state’s 
leading program to provide affordable housing. 
 
This proposal will impact local jobs and economic expansion at one of the weakest economic times since 
Capitola’s incorporation.  The Capitola Redevelopment Agency, in combination with various other entities 
including the City of Capitola, has been able to provide a variety of local projects, both planned and completed, 
that serve the citizens of Capitola well: 
 

•  A $30 million, 109 unit Senior Housing project in the heart of Capitola is nearing completion.  This 
major rehabilitation housing project serves the needs of low, very low, and extremely low income local 
seniors. 

•  41st Avenue Corridor planned revitalization and mall upgrade projects are at their initial stages.  The 
41st Avenue Corridor businesses provide over 80% of Capitola’s sales tax base, which equals 40% of 
the City’s total revenue.  Regeneration of this area is vital to the economic well being of the City. 

•  The Capitola Redevelopment Agency currently has 77 active low and moderate income housing loans    
totaling $735,000.  

•  Site planning for saving the historic Rispin Mansion site to benefit the community is continuing.   
 
The benefit of the Capitola Redevelopment Agency to date has allowed a superior quality of life and operation 
of the City for the benefit of its citizenry.  The current proposal will either delay or eliminate these locally and 
regionally beneficial and self-sustaining projects.    

 
The proposal runs contrary to the Governor’s and Legislature’s stated goals of realigning state services to 
provide more responsibility and funding locally.  Redevelopment funds are already locally-generated 
property tax dollars directed toward community projects and programs directed by locally-elected officials 
with input from citizens. The proposal wipes out this local tool to drive economic growth, build up tax 
revenues, and grow sustainably. 
 

http://www.ci.capitola.ca.us/


On behalf of the City of Capitola, I respectfully request that you reject any State budget solution that 
eliminates or hampers local operation of redevelopment agencies in the State of California. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Dennis Norton 
Mayor, City of Capitola, California 



          Item #: 5.D. 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
     MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
DATE:  JANUARY 19, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: VILLAGE PAY BY SPACE PAY STATION PROGRAM 
 SELECTION OF CALE PARKING SYSTEMS, USA, INC 
 
 
Recommended Action:  By motion and roll call vote, that the Council approve the selection of 

Cale Parking Systems, USA, Inc., for the implementation of the Village Pay By Space Pay 
Station Program and authorize the Public Works Director to negotiate and execute a final 
contract and implementation plan with Cale for replacement of all parking meters along the 
Esplanade with pay stations at an estimated cost of $100,000. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND   
 
Per City Council direction the City issued a request for proposals for a phased implementation of 
pay by space parking stations to replace the single space parking meters in the Village.  The first 
phase includes installation along the Esplanade; the second phase includes the remaining Village 
area up to Stockton Avenue.  Ultimately, all single space meters may be phased out and replaced 
with pay stations throughout the City. 
 
Besides the removal of the single space meters, the installation of pay stations will provide the 
following benefits: 

• Credit card, coin, and paper payment systems for ease of payment 
• Detailed accounting and usage reports for every parking space 
• Ability to increase paid time without returning to car 
• Estimated 25%-50% increase in meter revenue 
• Ease in implementing variable rate structures based on demand models 
• First step in implementing a parking management system to aid in directing vehicles to 

open parking areas 
 

DISCUSSION 
 
The City received six proposals from well-respected firms located throughout North America.  
Based on a review of the proposals and individual meetings with staff and each vendor, three 
vendors were invited to participate in a demonstration interview with staff from the Police 
Department, Finance Department, Community Development Department and two members of the 
Traffic and Parking Commission. Based on these interviews Cale Parking Systems and Digital 
Technologies were recommended to continue in the selection process.  Since this 
recommendation, staff has been talking to existing users of both companies and monitoring recent 
implementation of new systems by other agencies.  
 
 



AGENDA STAFF REPORT 
January 27, 2011 
VILLAGE PAY BY SPACE PAY STATION PROGRAM 
SELECTION OF CALE PARKING SYSTEMS, USA, INC 
 
Page 2 
 
   

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\5-D-Pay Station 
Cale stf.docx 

 

Based on all this review, staff is excited to recommend Cale Parking Systems USA, Inc., for the 
Village project.  Cale Parking is now based in Georgia, but has a western supply warehouse and 
trained technicians located in San Jose.  Cale’s close proximity and excellent service record was a 
key element in staff’s recommendations.  Cale Parking’s system is an all inclusive system that 
includes credit card payment, bill and coin acceptance systems, lighted panel for night time use, 
and an integrated solar panel.  The clients contacted with Cale Parking systems were pleased with 
their systems and the customer service provided by Cale Parking.  Attached is a summary of the 
proposals received and excerpts from Cale’s proposal that provides additional information on their 
equipment.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
The Village Pay by Space Pay Station program is funded out the dedicated parking fund 
established for improving parking in the Village.  This fund receives 1/12th of the parking meter 
revenue in the Village and has estimated annual revenues of $100,000 and has a current balance 
of $99,800.  The first phase of this project will utilize most of this funding although increased 
growth of this fund can be anticipated.  Subsequent phasing will follow as funding is available and 
with acceptance of the new system by the public.   
  
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. Proposal Summary 
2. Cale Parking Systems USA, Inc. proposal 

 
 
Report Prepared By:   Steven Jesberg 
     Public Works Director 
         Reviewed and Forwarded 
           By City Manager:  

      ________ 



















































          Item #: 5.E. 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

 
MEETING OF JANUARY 27, 2011 

 
FROM:  DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
DATE:  JANUARY 18, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: GRANT FOR ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION INSTALLATION 
 
Recommended Action:  By motion and roll call vote, that the Council take the following actions: 

1. Accept a grant from Coulomb Technologies, Inc for two electric vehicle charging stations 
near City Hall and authorize the City Manager to execute two agreements with Coulomb,  
 

2. Approve the installation of the charging stations in the Pacific Cove Parking Lot utilizing 
three parking spaces for two stations, 
 

3. Award a soul source contract to Phat Energy in an amount not to exceed $4,500 for the 
installation of the two charging stations at a site to be determined, and 

 
4. Approve a Notice of Exemption from CEQA for the installation of the charging stations. 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
BACKGROUND   
 
Through the efforts of the Monterey Bay Electric Vehicle Alliance on December 7, 2010, the City 
has been awarded a grant by Coulomb Technologies for two electric vehicle charging stations 
valued at $6,000 apiece.  The City is responsible for installing the stations at a cost of 
approximately $4,500.  Coulomb Technologies funding is being provided by the American 
Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and also includes two years of service and maintenance.  
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Pursuant to the attached agreements with Coulomb (Attachments 1 and 2) the City must agree to 
maintain the stations until December 31, 2013.  At that time the City may remove, relocate, or 
retain the stations.  The agreements with Coulomb allows the City to establish rules pertaining to 
the use of the stations regarding fees and time limits.  Staff recommends that initially the stations 
operate at no fee and the time limit for parking be 4-hours.   Coulomb will be responsible for 
assuring compliance with all federal labor wage laws. 
 
Coulomb and their approved installer Phat Energy have given the City two location options for the 
charging stations.  The first is in the Pacific Cove Parking Lot along the back fence, near the 
existing electrical panel.  The second is in the City Hall Parking Lot near the museum.  Due to the 
fact that the site in the City Hall Parking Lot is being considered for a modular office building 
sometime in the future coupled with the limited number of unrestricted parking spaces in the City 
Hall lot, staff is recommending the station installation in the Pacific Cove Parking Lot.  Federal and 
State regulations require that one of the stations meet accessibility standards, therefore two 
stations in the Pacific Cove Parking Lot will require three parking spaces.  The City Hall location 
could most likely be done with in only two spaces.  Attachments 3 and 4 shows the 2 proposed 
locations. Attachments 5 and 6 are the installation proposals from Phat Energy. 



AGENDA STAFF REPORT 
January 27, 2011 
PARTIAL GRANT FOR ELECTRIC VEHICLE CHARGING STATION INSTALLATION 
Page 2 
 
   

R:\Agenda Staff Reports\2011 Agenda Reports\01-27-11\agenda working folder\01-27-11\5-E-Electric Vehicle 
stations_stf.docx 

 

CEQA 
Section 15061 (b) (3) provides that a project is exempt from CEQA if the activity does not have the 
potential to cause a significant effect on the environment.  Where it can be seen with certainty that 
there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, 
the activity is not subject to CEQA.   
 
Section 15311 provides that a project is exempt from CEQA if the project consists of construction 
or replacement of minor structures accessory to existing commercial, industrial, or institutional 
facilities.  
 
Section 15301 consists of the operation, repair, maintenance, permitting, leasing, licensing, or 
minor alteration of existing public or private structures, facilities, mechanical equipment, or 
topographical features, involving negligible or no expansion of use beyond that existing at the time 
of the lead agency's determination.  A notice of exemption (Attachment 7) has been prepared for 
the Council’s consideration. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
It is recommended that the $4,500 installation cost be covered by transferring funds within the 
Capital Improvement Program fund from the Esplanade Retaining Wall project.  The retaining wall 
project has been deferred for a year.   Full funding for the retaining wall project will be 
reprogrammed in the next fiscal year.   
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

1. January 12, 2011, letter and agreement with Coulomb Technologies, Inc. 
2. ChargePoint Master Services Agreement 
3. Pacific Cove Parking Lot site map with proposed location 
4. City Hall Parking Lot site map with proposed location 
5. Phat Energy proposal for installation in Pacific Cove Parking Lot 
6. Phat Energy proposal for installation in City Hall Parking Lot 
7. Notice of Exemption 

 
 
Report Prepared By:   Steven Jesberg 
      Public Works Director 
         Reviewed and Forwarded 
           By City Manager:  

      ________ 














































































	1-27-11 CC_RDA Agenda 
	2-E-1-GPAC Appointments_stf
	2-E-1-Attachment 1 GPAC Appointments_Resolution
	2-E-1-Attachment 2 GPAC Map
	2-E-1-Attachment 3 GPAC Composition
	2-E-1-Attachment 4 GPAC Recruitment
	2-E-1-Attachment 5 GPAC Application List
	2-E-2 Planning Commission Appointments_stf
	2-F-1-City Check Register Report 1-27-11
	2-F-2-RDA Check Register Report 1-27-11
	3-B-Council Minutes_stf
	3-B-Attachment 1 2010-12-09 Regular Minutes
	3-B-Attachment 2 2011-01-10 Special Workshop Minutes
	3-B-Attachment 3 2011-01-10 Special Closed Session Minutes
	3-C-Planning Commission Action Minutes 01-20-11
	3-D-City Treasurers Report Month Ended 12-31-10_stf
	3-D-Attachment 1 City Treasurers Report Month Ended 12-31-10
	3-D-Attachment 2 City Treasurers Report Month Ended 12-31-10
	3-E-Hill Street Offer of Dedication_stf
	3-E-Attachment 1 Hill Street Offer of Dedication_Resolution
	3-E-Attachment 2 Hill Street Subdivision
	3-E-Attachment 3 Hill Street Subdivision
	5-A-Community Grants Applications_stf
	5-B-RDA Rispin Mansion_stf
	5-B-Attachment 1-Save the Rispin
	5-B-Attachment 2-Save the Rispin
	5-B-Attachment 3 Rispin Mansion
	5-B-Attachment 4 Rispin Mansion_Resolution
	5-B-Attachment 5 Rispin Mansion
	5-B-Additional Material Rispin Mansion
	5-C-Letter in Opposition to RDA Elimination_stf
	5-C-Letter in Opposition to RDA Elimination Draft letter
	5-D-Pay Station Program_stf
	5-D-Attachment 1 Pay Station Progam
	5-D-Attachment 2 Pay Station Program
	5-E-Electric Vehicle stations_stf
	5-E-Attachment 1 Electric Vehicle Stations
	5-E-Attachment 2 Electric Vehicle Stations
	5-E-Attachment 3 Electric Vehicle Stations
	5-E-Attachment 4 Electric Vehicle Stations
	5-E-Attachment 5 Electric Vehicle Stations
	5-E-Attachment 6 Electric Vehicle Stations
	5-E-Attachment 7 Electric Vehicle Stations

